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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWNR O

OPERATION REVIEW

With the commencement of operations of our new ferminal, Dongzhou
International Terminal (“DZIT") in Lisha Island of Shatian Town, in
Dongguan City last year, the Group now has two liquid product
terminals including the existing one in operations in Xiao Hu Island
of Nansha, Panyu ("XHIT"). In addition, the warehouse and logistic
centre for solid chemical products located in Xiao Hu Island (the “Solid
Warehouse Centre”) performed with remarkable improvement during
the year. The operational results of XHIT and DZIT for the year 2012

were as follows:

XBOE

BEEMNRMARELDE 2 FIEE—
RMBIFRASSA ([N ALE DR EFRA
B AEEREERERICERDOTS
B BRABUNESELDINRESEELZ
BWER([/NRAE]D « o - LR NES
MEECERE ERRFR O (E{EEE
PLDRFAZRBRBIBEZENRE - R

XHIT
MNRALE

Operational stafistics 2012 2011
R T TE-Cf e
Liquid product terminal, storage &1t EREHE * Bz

and transshipment services LA R E#RH
Number of vessels visited ERFEH
— foreign —5NE 194 197
- domestic N 202 352
Number of trucks served fo BRIEY s EEHA

pick up cargoes 14,389 16,660
Number of drums filled EREE 47,405 46,346
Transshipment volume BagE ()

[metric fon)
- olls — - 11,900
- pefrochemicals —Aitm 149,899 151,205
Port jetty throughput [mefric fon] — TSZEAM 2 (AHF) 675922 940,312
Tank farm throughput [metric fon] - ErFEEAMLE(AKE) 961,080 1,245,000
Solid chemical warehousing BB tERAERE

services
Floor area leased out {m?) BEREEEERE(EAK) 28,460 16,674
Cargoes received [metric fon] WEE (M) 81,453 31,594
Cargoes issued (mefric fon) HEE(AN) 76,967 27 650

“E-FR - PRACERRMNGIEE
EVARE AT
DZIT
RMNBILE
Change % 2012 2011 Change %
By gty — T ——F 2%
1.5 94 27 +248.1
42.6 125 59 +111.9
13.6 18,016 2,480 +626.5
+2.3 1,563 118 +1,224.6
-100.0 9,933 31,315 68.3
0.9 26,621 2,009 41,2251
281 620,262 319,393 +94.2
228 1,130,379 405,000 +179.1
+70.7 'N/ARER N/ATER N/ATER
+157.8 N/ATER N/ATER N/ATER
+178.4 N/ATER N/ATER N/ATHER



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWR DM

XHIT

The performance and results of XHIT have been drastically hampered
since Sinopec Guangdong Oil Products Company requested to early
terminate the lease agreement for the oil tanks ("Sinopec lease”] with
a fofal storage capacity of approximately 241,000 cubic metres in
July 2011, The termination of the Sinopec lease coupled with the
continuous slowing down of the general economy in the PRC affected
the total port jetty and tank farm throughput during the year. The
number of vessels visited and trucks served to pick up cargoes also
dropped accordingly. Fortunately, approximately 28,000 cubic metres
of oil tanks under Sinopec lease have been leased to the customers
by the end of the year. Apart from the tanks under the Sinopec lease,
over Q0% of the pefrochemical storage tanks in XHIT remained being
leased-out throughout the year.

The Solid Warehousing Centre has commenced operations since
January 201 1. Notwithstanding ifs slow sfart last year, more customers
moved info the Centre during the year. 28,460 square metres floor
area, which were about 85% of the total floor area available for rent
have been leased out to the customers by the end of the year. The
flows of goods in and out of the logistic centre increased significantly.
There are about 158% increase in cargoes received while about
178% more cargoes were issued during the year.

DZIT

DZIT started operations in October 201 1. Total 86 tanks were
erected in the fank farm with a storage capacity of 258,000 cubic
metres, 180,000 cubic metres of which were for oil products and
78,000 cubic metfres were for chemical products. In its first full year
of operations, DZIT could achieve an average lease-out rate of 75%
for the year and over 80% of the tanks are leased fo the customers
currently.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREENRR D

Operating financials
The Group's reportable segments represent XHIT and DZIT. The
breakdown of tumnovers of XHIT and DZIT are as follows:

REMBEE
AEBE AR E D F AN EAEE RN
AlLE - MRALCERRMNAILEZEE
BRERAANT ¢

XHIT DZIT
MRALE RNAILE
2012 2011 2012 2011
St 3 “F——F 3 “F——F

HK$'000 3l  HK$'000 o HK$'000 3l  HK$000 %

Thn % IR % Téx % DN %
Termindl, storage ond fransshipment 538 » B bR

senvices Bkl 76,048 755 108,652 88.0 101,870 96 21,303 99.5

Port income EORA 3207 33 5174 42 1,455 14 108 05
Solid chemical worehousing income B2t EREE

WA 21,369 212 0,647 78 NIARER N/ATER N/ATER N/ATER

XHIT PRALE

With the impact of the early termination of the Sinopec lease, the
turnover from the provision of terminal, storage and transshipment
facilities for liquid products in XHIT dropped by 30% from HK$108.7
million to HK$76.0 million during the year. The port income decreased
from HK$5.2 million to HK$3.3 million, a drop of about 37%, which
was in line with the early termination of the Sinopec lease. Fortunately,
XHIT has started to rent out some of the oil tanks previously leased to
Sinopec fo other customers and approximately 98,000 cubic metres
of these tanks are currently leased to the customers.

As the utilization of the Solid Warehousing Centre continuously
improved during the year, it contributed a revenue of HK$21.4 million
(2011: HK$9.6 million) to the Group representing an increase of
122%, with about 85% of the total floor area being rented to various
customers by the end of the year.

DZIT

DZIT contributed to the Group's results with terminal, storage and
transshipment income of HK$101.9 million during the year [2011:
HK$21.3 million). The increase was attributable to the fact that DZIT
operated for only a quarter in 2011 while it has full year operations
in 2012. In addition, the utilization of the terminal facilities improved
in 2012. DZIT managed to achieve an average lease-out rate of 75%
of its storage fanks fo the customers for the year and over 80% of the
tanks are leased to various customers currently.

BMRZPACHERAKIERE - /NRA
EERBEREREEERZIEE  FER
BRI FREEER] 087 EBTITA
DE7 6008 T - KIBE30% - FES
AEHEERAMAL - BARABRS208EE
TR A EI0EBETT - BRI RI7% o B
= BRI TR AL NEALER
HECEETEMES - BELH98,000
NIRRT EE L TER o

BEEREFROHERERRAFEEFENR
E - RAEETR21408FBTRA(Z
T——F :9008BTT)  BIEA122% °
BHERER  Q8SINAREREDED
RIKE P #AM o

RMALE
RNBIEESAEEFAEXERR1.019
RBTHEE  PEREREA(ZT——
F:2,13088T) - RMALENEE
EMDBERER_ZE——FEEE—EF
B MR- —FRIRFEE - I
BERENERARTR —F— —F AN
= RiMBENIFENF RS HHE
TiE75%  MBRBBEOLM T FHE H
BT TRIOES -

—E-—aER  EBEEERAT



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWR DM

OUTLOOK

Liquid Product Terminal Business

During the year, the general economy in China slowed down
and the demand for oils and chemicals was not stimulated to
rebound. The Government cut down the retail oil prices fo tackle
price hike impact to the general public consumers which reduced
the flow of goods within the region in which the Group operated.
In this respect, the throughput and utilization of storage tanks
in the liquid terminals dropped. Despite the early termination
of the lease as requested by Sinopec, the operations in XHIT
remained stable. Over 90% of its petrochemical tanks were
renfed out to customers. The Group is pursuing with utmost effort
fo maintain the captioned lease being executed but eventually it
is decided to take proper actions to protect the Group's and the
shareholders’ inferests. The Group has applied for an arbitration
to the Guangzhou Arbitration Commission in June 2012 to claim
for compensation against the lessee in accordance with the terms
under the captioned lease agreement. However, in order to
mitigate the impact, XHIT has sfarted fo rent out some of the oil
tanks fo other customers and approximately 98,000 cubic metres
of these tanks are currently leased to customers.

With the opening of DZIT, the geographic coverage of the
Group expanded to a wider range in the region. This gives the
Group greater flexibilities to offer a wider range of choices to
our cusfomers. More cusfomers can be reached with sfate of art
equipment and facilities to suit their business requirements in ferms
of product range, mode of operation, logistic arrangements, efc.
Backed up with the unused land, larger docking capacity and
capability for wider scope of product, especially gas products, it is
envisaged that more services and sforage space can be offered
by DZIT fo various customers in coming years.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREENRR D

Notwithstanding the commencement of business in DZIT, the
current storage capacity of 258,000 cubic metres is sfill far
from the maximum capacity which the terminal can be built. The
Group is pursuing with potential customers to further utilize its
land available in the DZIT with tailor-made new storage tanks
and equipments to cater various market environments. Taking
info account of the fact that DZIT has been granted with permit
fo cater not only oils and petrochemicals but also gas products,
such as ING, it is the advantage and edges of DZIT to open
other areas and scopes fo receive and store gas products for
customers. It is the Government's policy to encourage more
consumption of cleaner energies in the near future. The Group
believes that DZIT has a bright future to tap info the benefits
arising from the favourable policy change.

Furthermore, higher utilization of the spare capacity of DZIT, it
is envisaged that the margin can be improved as average fixed
costs being diluted, especially depreciation and amortization
charges. Apart from the storage capacity, the docking
capabilities of the port jefty in DZIT enabled the terminal to
handle larger vessels which is our competitive advantages over
peers in the region. It is therefore optimistic for the Group to tum
around its results and return to its shareholders in the coming
years.

Solid Warehousing Centre

With a year of operations in the Group's Solid Warehousing
Cenfre in XHIT, it successfully landed several high-end renowned
multinational companies in the Centre and could achieve about
85% utilization of its storage capacity by the end of the year.
Such results relied mainly on the confidence customers placed
to the Group with regards to the higher standard in safety and
environmental protection in the industry and quality services
provided by the Group. The Group will stand firm to these
strafegies and expect fo maintain improvements in the utilization
of the Centre and thus is conservatively optimistic for its solid
product business in the future.

HARMOLECRREE - BEA
258,000 75 KW fr F EDEE RS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR N
FINANCIAL REVIEW B #% ol R
2012 2011 Changes
—E-—F s 1t
HK$’000 HK$'000 %
THET FHETT %
Turnover ] 204,019 144,884 +40.8
Tumover less direct costs and operating EEBHREEKA AR

expenses EEEHR 11,490 38,754 -70.4
Loss before interest and tax (“LBIT") M B R AIEETIBITI) (44,537) (118,022 +62.3
Loss affributable to equity shareholders of N2 BIBE R FE(G &5 1R

the Company (116,713)  (133,930) +12.9
Eamings/(loss) before interest, tax, BRAE - FIE - TEMR

depreciation and amortisation BHRTEF, (E518)

("EBITDA/LBITDA") ([EBITDA/LBITDA]) 82,851 (55,863) +248.3
Gross margin EFE 5.6% 26.7% -79.0
Net loss margin FEIEER (60.8%) (98.7%) -38.4
Basis loss per share (HK cents) FRERERCGEW) (3.13) (3.59) -12.8
Diluted loss per share (HK cents) SRS BE OB (3.13) (3.59) -12.8

The Group's turnover was HK$204.0 million during the year (2011:
HK$144.9 million), representing an increase of 40.8%. Despite the
early fermination of Sinopec lease since 1 July 2011, the opening of
DZIT and Solid Warehousing Centre successfully generated turnover
of HK$103.3 million (2011: HK$21 .4 million) and HK$21.4
million {201 1: HK$9.6 million) respectively o the Group during the
year. However, the gross operating profit decreased by 70.4% from
HK$38.7 million to HK$11.5 million which was mainly affributable
fo the leasing income ceased fo be recognized in respect of oil tanks
under Sinopec lease, resulted in reduction in turnover amounted to
HK$48.9 million. The decrease was partially offset by the improvement
of utilisation rate of DZIT during the year. The gross margin dropped
from 26.7% to 5.6% mainly attributable to the factors mentioned
above. In addition, the increase in operating costs and administration
expenses as resulied from the general inflation in the PRC during the
year, also impacted particularly on staff costs, maintenance and other
overheads. LBIT for the year was HK$44.5 million (2011: HK$118.0
million] and EBITDA for the year was HK$82.9 million (2011:
[BITDA of HK$55.9 million]. The drop in both [BIT and [BITDA was
the combined effect of the factors mentioned above and the one-off
impairment loss on trade receivables of HK$109.5 million incurred
last year. Finance costs increased by HK$54.8 million as the interest
ceased to be capifalized and were charged to profit or loss during the
year upon commencement of operations for Solid Warehousing Centre
and DZIT in the first and last quarter of 2011 respectively. The basic
and diluted loss per share for the year were 3.13 Hong Kong cents
(2011: basic and diluted loss per share of 3.59 Hong Kong cents).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREENRR D

Capital structure, liquidity and gearing

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's total cash and cash
equivalents amounted to approximately HK$73.6 million (2011
HK$68.3 million). Most of the funds were held in Hong Kong dollar,
RMB and US dollar.

As at 31 December 2012, the current ratio was 1.29 (2011
0.11). The improvement in ratio was aftributable to the change in
classification of certain bank loans of HK$1,174.1 million from
current liabilities to non-current liabilities at year end upon the Lender’s
acceptance of additional security and maintaining the long-term
banking facilities with the original repayment schedule unchanged.

The Group's gearing ratio as at 31 December 2012 was 3.54 (2011:
2.69) (defined as fotal liabilities to total equity). The increase was due
to the addition of new bank loan of HK$49.3 million and the loss
incurred during the year.

Financial resources

The current cash reserves and recurrent operating cash flow is sufficient
for the daily requirements for current operations. The Group has
successfully arranged external bank loan financing and advance
from related parties to support the startup stage of new businesses,
setlement of the construction costs of the Solid Warehousing Centre
and DZIT. Due attention will be paid to the capital and debt markets
as well as the latest developments of the Group in order to ensure the
efficient use of financial resources.

Finance costs

The Group had outstanding bank borrowings of HK$ 1,226 million as
at 31 December 2012 [2011: HK$1,180 million). The borrowing
costs of HK$41.0 million during the year ended 31 December 2011
have been capitalized for construction in progress. The capitalization
of borrowing costs ceased upon the commencement of operations of
DZIT in October 201 1. During the year ended 31 December 2012,
the finance cost charged to profit or loss was approximately HK$80. 1

million (201 1: HK$25.2 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWR DM

Taxation
The Group had no assessable profit subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
and PRC Income Tax for the year.

Exposure to fluctuation in exchanges rate and related hedge

The Group's cash and cash equivalents are held predominately in
Hong Kong dollar, RMB and US dollar. Operating outgoings incurred
by the Group's subsidiary in the PRC are mainly denominated in RMB,
which usually receives revenue in RMB as well. Management is of
the opinion that the Group's exposure to foreign exchange rate risks
is not significant, and hedging by means of derivative instruments is
considered unnecessary.

Charge on group assets

The Group's has provided the Lender with certain of the Group's fixed
assets and certain future non-cancellable operating lease receivables as
collaterals for the banking facilities granted.

Capital commitment

At 31 December 2012, the Group had capital expenditure contracted
for but not provided in the financial statements in respect of terminal
development and acquisition of port and storage facilities amounted to

HK$21 million {201 1: HK$20 million).

At 31 December 2012, the Group had capital expenditure not
contracted for but approved by the board and not provided in the
financial statements in respect of terminal development and acquisition

of port and storage facilities amounted to approximately HK$145
million (201 1: HK$ 145 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREENRR D

Contingent liabilities

At 31 December 2012, the Company has issued guarantees to
banks in respect of banking facilities granted to its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. The directors do not consider it probable that a claim
will be made against the Company under any of the guarantees. The
maximum liability of the Company af the balance sheet dafe under the
guarantee is the amount of facilities drawn down by the subsidiaries

that are covered by the guarantees, being HK$5,400,000 (2011:
HK$7,800,000).

The Company has not recognised any deferred income in respect
of the guarantees as ifs fair value cannot be reliably measured using
observable market data and ifs transaction price was HK$Nil (201 1:

HK$NI).

Final dividend
The directors do not recommend any final dividend for the year ended

31 December 2012 (201 1: Nlil).
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT
EERENEEAERHRE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. David An, aged 53, joined the Company as Chairman in July
2002. He has many years of experience in China business particularly
in the provision trading of petroleum products and petrochemicals,
properties investments and developments in China.

Mr. Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas, aged 53, joined the Company as
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary in 2005 and was
appointed as Executive Director of the Company in April 2006. Mr.
Fung is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales and a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 25 years of
experience in financial management for multinational corporations and
listed companies and has worked in major international accounting
firms.

Ms. Liv Zhijun, aged 45, was appointed as Executive Director of
the Company in April 2006. Ms. Liu is also the Deputy Chairlady
and Chief Financial Controller of Guangdong Petro-Chemicals
Company Limited ("GDPC"), GD (Panyu) and EMEIEE. She joined
GDPC in 1997. Prior fo that, she had worked in various government
departments and large State-owned enterprises, including the Audit
Office of Guangdong Province, China Travel Service (Holdings)
Hong Kong Limited, etc. She has more than 20 years of experience in
financial management. Ms. Liv graduated from Zhongshan University
in 1989 with a Bachelor's degree in Economics. Ms. Liu also holds
the auditor qualification certificate of speciality and technology issued
by the Ministry of Personnel and National Audit Office of the People’s
Republic of China.

Mr. Zhang lei, aged 47, was appointed as Executive Director of
the Company in August 2007. He joined the Company as Chief
Operating Officer, PRC in 2006. Mr. Zhang graduated from Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics and obtained the qualification of
engineer. Mr. Zhang has many years of experience in petrochemical
industry. He has expertise in petrochemical specialized technology
and is familiar with financial accounting policy and sysfem of the PRC.
Mr. Zhang also has in-depth knowledge in large petrochemical project
management. He had served China Petrochemical Corporation and
held various key positions such as the chief financial officer of the
Singapore branch, deputy general manager and chief financial officer
of the Hong Kong branch.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EEREREBEAESHE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. i Wai Keung, aged 56, joined the Company as Independent
Non-Executive Director in July 2002. He is also the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr. Li graduated from
Hong Kong Polytechnic and holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from The University of East Asia. He is also a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Li has held
a number of positions with companies including Sino Land Company
Limited and Henderson Land Development Company Limited. Mr. Li is
now an executive director and financial controller of GDH Llimited and
the financial controller of Guangdong Holdings Limited. Besides, he
has been re-designated from a non-executive director to an executive
director of Kingway Brewery Holding limited in March 2012 and
is a non-executive director of Guangdong Investment Limited, an
independent non-executive director of Shenzhen Investment Limited
and China South City Holdings Limited, the shares of which are listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. Mr. Li was an independent non-
executive director of Hong long Holdings Limited [now known as Sun
Century Group Llimited), the shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, for the period from March 2010 to May
2011,

Mr. Liu Jian, aged 59, joined the Company as Independent Non-
Executive Director in July 2002. He is also the Chairman of
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee
and the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. liu has over 15 years
of investment banking experience and over 20 years of experience in
China business management. He graduated from Jiaofong University,
Shanghai. Mr. Liu previously worked for China state-owned enterprises
including China Resources Holdings Company Limited and Ministry
of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation, the PRC. He also held
various key positions in numerous multinational corporations and listed
companies. Mr. liu is appointed as an executive director of Carnival
Group International Holdings Limited in March 2013, the share of
which is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chan Chun Wai, Tony, aged 41, joined the Company as
Independent Non-Executive Director in May 2005. He is also the
Chairman of Nomination Committee and a member of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr.
Chan is a Certified Public Accountant and works as a director in a
certified public accounting practice. He has extensive experience
in general assurance and business advisory services in both Hong
Kong and the PRC. Moreover, Mr. Chan has exfensive experience in
public listings in Hong Kong and Singapore, mergers and acquisition
as well as corporate finance. He holds a Master degree in Business
Administration from the Manchester Business School. Mr. Chan is now
the independent non-executive director of Honbridge Holdings Limited,
Wai Chun Mining Industry Group Company Limited and Oriental City
Group Holdings Llimited, the shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange. He resigned as the independent director of
China Nutrifruit Group Limited, the shares of which are listed on the
American Stock Exchange in May 2012.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EERSREBEASHE

MANAGEMENT STAFFS

Mr. Chen Yi You, aged 63, is a director and a deputy general
manager of GD (Panyu). Before he joined GD (Panyu) in 1992,
Mr. Chen was a deputy factory manager for a large petrochemical
company in Guangzhou, the PRC. Mr. Chen has many years of
experience in the management of storage operations for oil and
petrochemical products.

Mr. Li Xiao Hui, aged 44, is a director and a general manager of
FMNEIEE. He joined GD (Panyu) in 1994. Mr. Li has extensive
knowledge and experience in technology and operating management
of oil and petrochemicals storage. He also holds a Master degree
of corporate management. He is now fully responsible for the
management of the infrasfructure and construction project in Dongguan.

Mr. Deng Zhi Gang, aged 39, is a director and a deputy general
manager of GD (Panyu). Mr. Deng obtained his Master's degree in
Business Administration from University of San Francisco. He joined
GD [Panyu) in 1996. He has many years of experience in frading
and marketing in the business of storage for oil and petrochemical
products.

Mr. Han Ming, aged 41, is a deputy general manager of GD (Panyu).
Mr. Han graduated from Heilongjiang Institute of Commerce and
majored in oil storage and transportation operation. He joined GD
(Panyu) in 1994. Mr. Han has many years of experience in business
operation and import and export customs of cargoes.

Mr. Cui Ming, aged 56, is a deputy general manager of GD (Panyu).
Before joining GD (Panyu) in 1993, Mr. Cui was the deputy general
manager of sales department of FA{LZEREAF]. He was engaged
in the sales of petroleum products for a long time and has extensive
experience in the sales and marketing management of petroleum
products.

Mr. Nie Yu Hua, aged 45, is the deputy financial controller of GD
(Panyu) and a director and a deputy financial confroller of ZME
B He joined GD (Panyu) in 2006. He is an International Cerified
Internal Auditor, a member of the Chinese Institute of Certificate Public
Accountants and has professional accountant qualification in PRC. He
has over 15 years financial management experiences in large state
owned entferprises, and has worked as a senior project manager in @
renowned accounting firm.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CRERRE

The Company is committed to a high standard of corporate
governance practices appropriate fo the conduct and growth of its
business in compliance with the principles and code provisions (“Code
Provisions”) sef out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
which was subsequently revised as the Corporate Governance Code
["CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Goveming the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”). The Company has complied
with the CG Code except for the deviations from Code Provisions
A2.1,A4.1, A6.7 and E.1.2 which deviations are explained in the

relevant part of this report.

The Company regularly reviews its corporate governance practices to
ensure that these continue to meet the requirements of the CG Code.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The Company has formalised and adopted written terms on the
division of functions reserved to the Board and delegated to the
management.

The Board provides leadership and approves strategic policies and
plans with a view fo enhance shareholder inferests while the day-to-
day operations of the Company are delegated to the management.

The Board reserves for its decisions all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall
strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management systems,
material transactions (in particular those may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of directors and other
significant financial and operational matters.

All directors have full and fimely access to all relevant information as
well as the advice and services of the Company Secretary, with a
view 1o ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable rules and
regulations are followed.

Each director is normally able to seek independent professional advice
in appropriate circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon making
request o the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERRE

The day-fo-day management, administration and operation of the
Company are delegated to the Chief Executive and the senior
management. The delegated functions and work tasks are periodically
reviewed. Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior to any
significant fransactions entered into by the abovementioned officers.

The Board has the full support of the Chief Executive and the senior
management to discharge its responsibilifies.

Composition

The Board has in its composition a balance of skills and experience
necessary for independent decision making and fulfilling ifs business
needs.

As at 31 December 2012, the Board comprised seven members,
including four executive directors and three independent non-executive
directors, as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. David An (Chairman, Chief Executive and
Member of Remuneration Committee)

Mr. Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas

Ms. Liu Zhijun

Mr. Zhang Lei

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. i Wai Keung (Chairman of Audit Committee and
Member of Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee)
Mr. Liv Jian (Chairman of Remuneration Committee and
Member of Audit Committee and Nomination Committee)
Mr. Chan Chun Wai, Tony (Chairman of Nomination Committee and
Member of Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee)

None of the members of the Board is related to one another.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board at all times
met the requirements of the listing Rules relating to the appointment
of at least three independent non-executive directors with at least one
independent non-executive director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERRE

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive director in respect of his/her independence
pursuant fo the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent non-executive
direcfors are independent.

The independent non-executive directors bring a wide range of
business and financial expertise, experiences and independent
judgement to the Board. Through active participation in Board
meetings, faking the lead in managing issues involving potential
conflict of interests and serving on Board committees, all independent
non-executive directors make various confributions to the effective
direction of the Company.

Appointment and Succession Planning of Directors
The Company has established formal, considered and transparent
procedures for the appointment and succession planning of directors.

Under Code Provision A.4.1, the non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject fo re-election. The independent
non-executive directors of the Company do not have a specific term
of appointment. However, all directors of the Company are subject fo
refirement by rofation at least once every three years pursuant fo article
116 of the Company’s articles of association.

Continuous Professional Development of Directors

Every newly appointed director will receive comprehensive, formal and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment, so as
fo ensure that he/she has appropriate understanding of the business
and operations of the Company and that he/she is fully aware of his/
her responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate confinuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. Reading material on relevant topics will be issued fo directors
where appropriate. All directors are encouraged to attend relevant
fraining courses af the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, directors attended
seminars and fraining sessions arranged by various professional
institutes and bodies. In addition, relevant reading materials including
the updates on the business, operations, corporate governance, legal
and regulatory matters have been provided to all directors for their
reference and studying.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERRE

Board Meetings

Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

Eight Board meetings were held during the year ended 31 December
2012.

The attendance (either in person or through other electronic means
of communication) record of each director at the Board and Board
Commitlee meetings and the general meetings of the Company held
during the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out below:

Exge3
RERBRESHERE
BE_T——F+-_A=1+—HLFER

BONREFZEEH -

RBE_ZT—_F+_A=+—HLLF
B BESNEFEREFTSRECTH
ARARBETz —REFZHFE (ERR
FHBEBETBAT ) CEFHIMT

Attendance/Number of Meetings held during the tenure of directorship
RESEHALRE BETEHERY

Annual Other
Nomination Remuneration Audit General General
Board  Commitice ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting Meeting
Directors = EXg REZE® ¥FHZEE ENZEE RREFAT Ht-Ked
Executive Directors HITEE
David An (Chairman of the  EifR (EZE2 LT ER 6/8  N/AT@ER 2/2 N/AMER 0/1 0/1
Board and Chief Executive] — 77E048%)
Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas HEH 8/8 N/AT@EA N/ATER N/ATER 1/1 1/1
Liu Zhijun ZjxE 8/8 N/ATER N/ATER N/ATER 1/1 0/1
Zhang lei RE 8/8 N/ATEA N/ATER N/ATER 0/1 0/1
Independent Nonfxeculive — BVHHTEE
Directors
li Wai Keung [Chairman of ~ ZE%(FEZSE 8/8 1/1 2/2 2/2 0/1 1/1
audit committee) FE)
Liv Jian (Chairman of AeFHHZzSe 8/8 1/1 2/2 2/2 0/1 0/1
remuneration committee) *E)
Chan Chun Wai, Tony BRIRE(EEZES 8/8 1/1 2/2 2/2 1/1 1/1
[Chairman of nomination FE)

commiftee)

Apart from regular Board meefings, the Chairman also held meefings
with the independent non-executive directors without the presence of
executive directors during the year.

Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Notices of regular Board meetings are served fo all directors at
least 14 days before the meetings. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable nofice is generally given.

20 | HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED | Annual Report 2012

BRERBEFE LRI FRAZRITERT
EETHSZENTRBYIFRITESRSE

Py
1T °

BRERRTH
ExgflgntRINEZRTNTEX
RERES - ENHBEFESEHENEE

C—REFELAEAM -

So
B AR



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERRE

Agenda and Board papers together with all appropriate, complete
and reliable information are sent to all directors at least 3 days before
each Board meeting or committee meeting to keep the directors
apprised of the latest developments and financial position of the
Company and to enable them to make informed decisions. The Board
and each director also have separate and independent access to the

senior executives whenever necessary.

The Company Secrefary is responsible to take and keep minufes of all
Board meetings and committee meetings. Draft minutes are normally
circulated fo directors for comment within a reasonable time after each
meeting and the final version is open for directors’ inspection.

According to current Board practice, any material transaction, which
involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder or a
director, will be considered and dealt with by the Board at a duly
convened Board meeting. The Company’s Articles of Association also
contain provisions requiring directors to abstain from voting and not
fo be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving transactions in
which such directors or any of their associates have a material inferest.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Code Provision A.2.1
Chief Executive should be separate and should not be performed by

stipulates that the roles of the Chairman and
the same individual.

The Company supports the division of responsibility to ensure the
balance of power and authority. However, in view of the fact that the
Croup's core business is carried out by the PRC subsidiaries, and that
the Chief Operating Officer, China (de facto Chief Executive), who
managed the core business through those subsidiaries, is a separate
person, the Board considers there is no necessity to separate the Chief
Executive at the Group level.

The Board has full confidence in Mr. David An and believes that his
appointment of the posts of chairman and chief executive is beneficial
fo the business prospects of the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the Nomination
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, for
overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s affairs. All Board
committees of the Company are established with defined written ferms
of reference. The terms of reference of the Board committees are
posted on the Company’s website and Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited's website and are available to shareholders upon
request.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company's expenses.

Nomination Committee

All the three independent non-executive directors are the members of
the Nomination Committee and Mr. Chan Chun Wai, Tony is the
chairman of the committee.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board, making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and succession
planning of directors, and assessment of the independence of the
independent non-executive directors.

The Nomination Committee carries out the process of selecting and
recommending candidates for directorships by making reference to
the skills, experience, professional knowledge, personal infegrity and
time commitments of such individuals, the Company's needs and other
relevant sfatutory requirements and regulations. An external recruitment
agency may be engaged fo carry out the recruitment and selection
process when necessary.

The Nomination Committee met once during the year ended 31
December 2012 to (i) ensure that the Board has a balance of
experfise, skills and experience appropriate to meet the requirements
of the business of the Company; and [ii) to review and recommend the
re-appointment of directors standing for re-election at the Company’s
2012 annual general meeting.
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Remuneration Committee

The Chairman of the Board and the three independent non-executive
directors are the members of the Remuneration Committee and Mr. Liu
Jian is the chairman of the committee.

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include
reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive directors and senior
management, the remuneration policy and structure for all directors
and senior management; and establishing transparent procedures for
developing such remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no
director or any of his/her associates will participate in deciding his/
her own remuneration, which remuneration will be determined by
reference fo the performance of the individual and the Company as
well as market practice and conditions.

The Human Resources Department is responsible for collection
and administration of the human resources data and making
recommendations to the Remuneration Committee for consideration.
The Remuneration Committee consults the Chairman and/or the
Chief Executive of the Company about these recommendations on
remuneration policy and structure and remuneration packages.

The Remuneration Committee convened two meefings to review and
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
the executive directors and senior executives during the year ended 31

December 2012.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises the three independent non-executive
directors [including two independent non-executive directors who
possess the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise) and Mr. Li Wai Keung is
the chairman of the committee. None of the members of the Audit
Comnmittee is a former parter of the Company’s existing external
auditors.

The main duties of the Audit Committee include the following:

(o) To review the financial statements and reports and consider any
significant or unusual items before submission to the Board.

(b) To review the relationship with the external auditors by reference
to the work performed by the auditors, their fees and terms of
engagement, and make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, reappointment and removal of external auditors.

[c) To review the Company's financial reporting system and risk
management systems.

(d) To review the effectiveness of the Company's internal control
measures, including the functions of account and financial
reporting, reviewing the adequacy of the Group’s human
resources, staff qualifications and experiences, training
programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting functions.

[e) To review arrangements by which employees of the Company
may, in confidence, raise concerns about possible improprieties
in financial reporting, infernal control or other matters.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice if
considers necessary.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31
December 2012 to (i) review audited annual financial results for the
year ended 31 December 2011 and unaudited interim financial results
for the halfyear ended 30 June 2012; (i) to review financial reporting,
internal control and compliance procedures; and [iii) to review the
scope of work and make recommendations on the appointment of the

audifors.
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There is no material uncertainty relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

Corporate Governance Functions
The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the
code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Board reviewed
and monitored the Company's policies and practices on corporate
governance, training and continuous professional development of
directors and reviewing the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in this report.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

All the directors represented the senior management of the Company.
Further particulars regarding directors’ remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Appendix 16 fo the listing rules are sef out in notes 7 and 8 to the
financial statements, respectively.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of listed Issuers (the “"Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules.

Specific enquiry has been made of all the directors and all of them
have confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Company has also esfablished written guidelines on terms no less
exacfing than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines”’)
for securities transactions by employees who are likely fo possess
inside information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines
by the employees was noted by the Company.
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Responsibilities in respect of the Financial Statements and Auditors’
Remuneration

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment of annual and interim reports,
announcements and other financial disclosures required under the
Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December

2012.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
"Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 38 o 39.

The remuneration paid fo the external auditors of the Company in
respect of audit services and non-audit services for the year ended 31
December 2012 was disclosed on page 73.

Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate internal control
system to safeguard shareholder investments and Company assets,
and reviewing its effectiveness on an annual basis.

The Company has maintained a tailored governance structure
with defined lines of responsibility and appropriate delegation of
responsibility and authority fo the senior management.

The Group's internal control framework, covering all material controls
including financial, operational and compliance confrols is established.
The internal control framework also provides for identification and
management of risk.

The management is accountable to the Board for operating and
moniforing the system of internal control and for providing assurance
to the Board that it has done so. The Board forms its own view on
effectiveness after due and careful enquiry based on the information
and assurances provided fo if.

During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review of
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard the interests and rights of shareholders, a separate
resolution is proposed for each substantially separate issue at
shareholder meetings, including the election of individual directors.
All resolutions proposed af the shareholders” meetings are voted by
poll pursuant to the Llisting Rules. The poll results are also posted on
the websites of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing limited and the
Company immediately affer the relevant shareholders’ meetings.

Convening an Exiraordinary General Meeting by Shareholders
Pursuant fo article 72 of the Company’s articles of association, general
meetings shall be convened on the written requisition of any two or
more members of the Company deposited at the principal place
of business of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event that the
Company ceases to have such a principal place of business, the
registered office specifying the objects of the meeting and signed
by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists held as at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capifal of the Company which carries the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company.

If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of the
requisition proceed duly to convene the meeting, the requisitionists
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the fotal
voting rights of all of them, may convene the extraordinary general
meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which
meetings may be convened by the Board provided that any meeting
so convened shall not be held dfter the expiration of three months from
the date of deposit of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionists as a result of the failure of the Board shall
be reimbursed to them by the Company.
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Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

There are no provisions in the company's articles of association or
the Cayman Islands Companies Law for shareholders to move new
resolutions at general meetings. Shareholders who wish to move a
resolution may request the Company fo convene a general meefing in
accordance with the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.

As regards proposing a person for election as a director of the
Company, please refer o the procedures posted on the Company's
website.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board
For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries o the Company.

Note:The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.

Contact Details
Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above
fo the following:

Address: Room 2708-12, 27th Floor, Office Tower, Convention
Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
(For the attention of the Company Secretary)

Email:  info@hansenergy.com.hk
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The shareholders’ meetings of the Company provide an opportunity
for communication between the shareholders and the Board. The
Chairman of the Board, all independent non-executive directors, and
the chairmen of all Board committees (or their delegates) and where
applicable, the independent Board committee, are available af the
general meetings to meet shareholders and answer their enquiries.

The Chairman and some of the directors were unable to attend the
last annual general meeting held on 15 May 2012 and extraordinary
general meeting held on 28 December 2012 due to business
engagement. They will use their best endeavours to attend all future
shareholders” meetings of the Company.

During the year under review, the Company has not made any
changes fo its articles of association.

The Company places great emphasis to enhance communications and
relationships with ifs investors as the Company's policy to maintain
fimely and effective communications with their shareholders. This is
crucial aspect of good corporate governance, and part of the sfatutory
and regulatory regime. Designated senior management maintains
regular dialogue with existing shareholders and potential institutional
investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the Company’s
developments. Enquiries from investors are dealt with in an informative
and timely manner.

To promote effective communication, the Company also mainfains a
website at www.hansenergy.com, where extensive information and
updates on the Company’s business developments and operations,
financial information, corporate governance practices and other
information are posfed.
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The directors submit herewith their annual report and the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December

2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 13 to the

financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on page 40.

Taking into account of the cash requirement for the repayment of bank
loan of the Group, the directors do not recommend the payment of a
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
However, the Board of Directors will determine dividend distribution
policies once the Group has secured stable income from the operations

in coming years.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details in movement in share capital of the Company are set out in
nofe 22 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

The amounts and particulars of material transfers to and from reserves
of the Company and of the Group during the year are set out on the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and in note 23 to the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
At 31 December 2012, the Company's reserve available for
distribution amounted to HK$ 177 million (201 1: HK$181

million).

FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements of fixed assets during the year are set out in

note 11 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive directors
David An (Chairman)
Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas

Liu Zhijun
Zhang lei

Independent non-executive directors
Li Wai Keung
Liv Jian

Chan Chun Wai, Tony

Ms. Liv Zhijun, Mr. i Wai Keung and Mr. Chan Chun Wai, Tony
shall refire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meefing pursuant to Arficle

116.

The term of office of each of the independent non-executive directors is
the period up to his retirement as required by the Company's Articles
of Association.

None of the direcfors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service confract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of directors
of the Company and their associates in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations [within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")) which have been notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in
the register required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant fo
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directfors of Listed lssuers
(the "Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “listing Rules”] were as
follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

EERKRL > HEROREERSP 2
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ENEE BB ARAKR R K EAE AR
(EERBHEMBPEKRI(TERFMBERK
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RARBES M AEKROEIS2HERET
BrERMAZESZEARE RIS
RATEH EmARAN L RA D KIEx 1067
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BI(TZZEFRI DB EMEARRD T MR AT
ZHESNABIT ¢

AR EREECI0B T ZEER

Approximate percentage
to the issued share capital

Number of shares of the Company
RO E GERRARACRITREZBNED L
Long Short Long Short
Name of director Nature of interest Positions positions Positions positions
EEpA BmftE ) KA %R )
Mr. David An * Corporate 2 7] 2,548,203,980 Nil 4= 68.27% Nil 4
HELE” (Note ffzt 1)
Personal fEA 218,390,000 Nil % 5.85% Nil 4
Note: HiaE -

1. The shares are held directly as to 209,773,980 shares by Exireme Wise
Investments Ltd [“Extreme Wise") and 2,338,430,000 shares by Vand
Petro-Chemicals, both of which are wholly-owned by Mr. David An. By
virtue of SFO, Mr. David An is deemed to have corporate interest in the

2,548,203,980 shares.

Mr. David An, being a direcfor of the Company, is also acfing as the
Chief Executive of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the
directors of the Company and their associates had any interest or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations which had to be
nofified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant fo Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or which were required, pursuant
fo Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be
nofified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
Other than the share option scheme detailed in note 21 to the financial
statements, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party fo any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debis securities (including debentures) of, the Company or any other
body corporate and none of the directors, their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any rights to subscribe for securities of the
Company, or had exercised any such rights.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

There were no contracts of significance to which the Company, or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material inferest, whether directly and indirectly, subsisting at the
end of the year or at any fime during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

There were no transactions which were required to be disclosed as
connected fransactions in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to a high standard of corporate
governance. The Company's corporate governance practices are
based on the principles and the code provisions ("Code Provision”)
as set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices which
was subsequently revised as the Corporate Governance Code (" CG
Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the listing Rules. The Company
regularly reviews its corporate governance practices to ensure that
these continue to meet the requirements of the Code Provisions.
Throughout the year 2012, the Company has complied with the
CG Code except for the deviations from the Code Provisions A.2.1,
A4.1, A6.7 and E.1.2.. For details, please refer to the Corporate

Governance Report on pages 17 to 29.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2012, shareholders (other than directors of the
Company) who had inferests and short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company which have been disclosed fo the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

FERRRAERRAAREADZERZR
KB

R-E——F+-A=+—8 " BRE(T
BERRRESR)PAR AR RIE/EK
- BEEREBESFREEMNEXVEE
2REFEINE - BAAARHE 2 S RK
B KERERARRIREESKHEE
BIEIOEMEREZZCMRZER R
KBTS

RAREREECI0B T ZEER

Approximate percentage
to the issued share capital

Number of shares of the Company
ROBE BERREHITREZBNEIL

Long Short Long Short
Name of shareholder Positions positions Positions positions
g ¥R KRR L3} AR
Mr. David An Bif& 54 (Note Azt 1) 2,766,593,980 Nil 4 74.12% Nil £
Vand Petro-Chemicals (Note fifit 1) 2,338,430,000 Nil 4 62.65% Nil 4
Dubai World Corporation (Nofe f7it 2) 370,000,000 Nil & 9.91% Nil #&
Extreme Wise (Note f7z1 1) 209,773,980 Nil 4 5.62% Nil £
Notes: BT -

1. The shares are held directly as to 218,390,000 shares by Mr. David
An personally, as to 209,773,980 shares by Extreme Wise and
2,338,430,000 shares by Vand Pefro-Chemicals, both companies being
wholly-owned by Mr. David An. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. David An is
deemed to be interested in the 2,766,593,980 shares. Mr. David An is

a director of Exireme Wise, Vand Pefro-Chemicals and the Company.

2. The shares are held directly by Pony HK World, indirectly wholly-owned
by Dubai World Corporation.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, the Company
has not been notified by any persons (other than directors or the chief
executive of the Company) who had inferests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 16 December 2002,
the Company adopted the Old Share Option Scheme (the “Old
Share Option Scheme”) which was expired on 15 December 2012.
Under the Old Share Option Scheme, the Company had granted
72,400,000 options, all of which had lapsed and no option was
outstanding.

In order to enable the continuity of the share option scheme of the
Company, the Company adopted the New Share Option Scheme
(the "New Share Option Scheme”) pursuant to an ordinary resolution
passed on 28 December 2012. The purpose of the New Share
Option Scheme is to enable the Company to recruit and retain high-
caliber employees and atfract resources that are available to the
Group and to provide the Company with a means of giving incentive
fo, rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing benefits
fo such persons who confribute or may bring benefit to the Group. The
scheme remains in force for a period of 10 years from adoption of
such scheme and expires on 27 December 2022.

Under the New Share Option Scheme, the board of directors of the
Company (the “directors”) may at their discretion grant options to
any eligible participant including any employee, director, consultant,
advisor, agent, business affiliate, business partner, joint venture
partner, strategic partner, or any supplier or provider of goods or
services to the Company or any subsidiaries of the Company as may
be determined by the directors from time to time to subscribe for the
shares of the Company (the “shares”).

Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant,
upon payment of HK$ 1 per option. The maximum number of shares in
respect fo which options may be granted under the scheme shall not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of
adopting the scheme. The limit may be refreshed at any time provided
that the new limit must not be in aggregate exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of the shareholders'’
approval in general meeting. However, the total number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and vet to be exercised under the scheme and any other scheme of
the Company must not in aggregate exceed 30% of the shares in issue
from fime to time. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
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([AIfE A #ERT &1 ) MATRE AR EIE R =
E-"F+_A+HRAER - ARFRE
BB IR M 5T 81 24X HH 72,400,000 17 B8 Iz
- ZEBRES 2R B A i
RITREZ FBRAE -

BTERNDRZERESUALEE - AT
BER-_ZE——F+_-_A-+/\BBEBZ
TR ERMEAI BRI ([ R
REETE]) o FEERETEICEHNESAEAR
AISUREREEAES B ZIES - WY
REEEEBECER  RAEARREIREER
EMZSEHAEEFEERABRFZ 2 A
TrELHE - HE - R HER R
REREF - ZET 8 mAFENE BB+ 55
M—EBES  UHER=ZTE__F+=H
—ttEHEW -

RIBFERERTE - AR z2ERE([E
EZARBERENSER2EE (BEE
mEE - BF - ERH - K2 - ZHHEX
B XHBBH  AELERBH  REEH
SR R Sk A AN A Bl S AN A B Ef] B
BRRRKEMNERmSEMRE 2 HEE (KE
ETHERE))RIEBERE  ARBARF
Z B (TRR 1) »

BREANKLEBHE2 RAEER -
WA BB BT - RIZZE
Bz BREEITER - A TRITZBRN
BERZTBBARRNEMNZTEER
BEITRAZ10% - Z ERFIBERE T
HEFHRETNSBBRRNBERASHES
B ARBZBHETRAZ10% - AT
RIgZ B AR RHEMEMAEIE R H
B ARITE 2 2 BB A ETTRE - Al T
BT BB E T GBA TS ETRD
Z30% ° I+ @A BEA - AIRME
AERALEE 2 BRI ARTFHBE

—E-—aER  EBEEERAT

35



36

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEHRE

options may be granted to any individual in any 12-month period
shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue on the last date of such
12-month period unless approval of the shareholders of the Company
has been obtained in accordance with the Listing Rules. Options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-executive
directors in excess of issued share capital of the Company and with @
value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance by the
shareholders of the Company.

Options may be exercised at any time from date of grant of the
share option fo the 10th anniversary of the date of grant as may be
defermined by the directors. The exercise price is defermined by the
directors, and will not be less than the higher of the closing price per
share as sfated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets on the
date of the grant of the options and the average closing price per
share as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of the grant of the
opfions.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate turnover attributable to the Group's
five largest customers comprised approximately 35.6% of the Group's
total turnover and the turnover attributable to the Group's largest
customer were approximately 10.6% of the Group's total tumnover. The
aggregate purchases attributable fo the Group's five largest suppliers
comprised approximately 40.2% of the Group's total purchases
and the purchases attributable to the Group's largest supplier were
approximately 10.9% of the Group's fotal purchases.

Saved as disclosed above, none of the directors, their associates or
any shareholder which, to the knowledge of the directors, owned
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital had any interest
in the share capital of any of the five largest customers or suppliers of

the Group.

BORROWINGS

Details of movements in the Group's bank loans during the year are set
out in note 17 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Arficles of Association although there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.
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EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a workforce of
approximately 440 employees (2011: 414), 430 (2011: 400)
of which worked for the terminals. Every year, the Group devises
a budget which states total salary and bonus plan for the year to
encourage the Group's employees to contribute their best efforts and to
make maximum economic benefits to the Group. In accordance with
the relevant government regulations in the PRC, the Group is required
fo cover social insurance, including but not limited to refirement,
medical, workman compensation and unemployment insurance as well
as housing fund for every qualified employee in the PRC. With these
insurance policies and staff benefits, the Group hopes to provide a
reasonable welfare for each qualified employee.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company's listed securities.

PUBLIC FLOAT

For the year ended 31 December 2012, based on the information
that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of
the directors, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float
under the Listing Rules.

LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2012, there were no material confingent liabilities
in respect of outstanding litigation or legal proceedings that need to
be disclosed.

AUDITORS

KPMG refire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Company
is fo be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board
David An
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hans
Energy Company Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
[together “the Group”) sef out on pages 40 to 111, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheefs as at 31 December
2012, the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

exp|onofory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for such infernal control as the directors determine is necessary fo
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
fo you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
infernal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a frue and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriafe in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enfity's
infernal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stafements give a true and
fair view of the sfate of affairs of the Company and of the Group as
at 31 December 2012 and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

22 March 2013
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CONSOLDATED INCOME STATEMENT

e E R

for the year ended 31 December 2012 B E
[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars] (AP TTFII7R)

—E- o t-A=t-BLARE

Turnover
Direct cosfs and operating expenses

Other net income
Administrative expenses
Impairment loss on frade receivables

Loss from operations
Finance costs

Loss before taxation

Income tax
Loss for the year

Attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling inferests

Loss for the year

Loss per share
— basic

— diluted

The nofes on pages 47 to 111

ERE
EERAREZEER

H AU SR EE
1T E R
B 5 MW GRIE 2 R EE 8
K
B TS AR AR
BB ATEE
FriSHi
FREE
FEAL -
PN )8
FEIE R RS
FREE
BRER
—HK
— B8

form part of these financial statements.
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2011
—T—%F
Note $'000
M Tt
3 204,019 144,884
(192,529) (106,130)
11,490 38,754
4 3,028 213
(59,055) 47,517)
14(a) - (109,472)
(44,537) (118,022)
5(a) (80,071) (25,231)
5 (124,608) (143,253)
6la) 573 182
(124,035) (143,071)
Q (116,713) (133,230)
(7,322) (©,1471)
(124,035) (143,071)

10

(3.13 cents{l)

(3.59 centsflll)

(3.13 cents{lL)

(3.59 centsflll)

47BE B 2 M RAAR I E M



CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

e EHEWER

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE =T ——F+-A=+—HILFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (LA TTF1I7R)

2011
—E——fF
$'000
Tt
Loss for the year FREE (124,035 (143,071
Other comprehensive income for the year FREMEEKE
Exchange differences on translation of financial BEK B AR S HmR
statements of subsidiaries PEH =% (386) 31,497
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAEZEK AT (124,421 (111,574
Attributable to: FE1G -
Equity shareholders of the Company YiN/NE )3 323 (117,068) (104,9006)
Non-controlling interests IR (7,353) (6,668)
Total comprehensive income for the year FREHEYKEAHE (124,421 (111,574
The notes on pages 47 to 111 form part of these financial statements. REA7EBEN B Z Wk BB I E 075

k28 °
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CONSOLDATED BALANCE SHEET

meEERER

at 31 December 2012 R=F—=—F+=-A=+—H
[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars] (AP TTFII7R)

2011
=%
Note $'000
Fo5E Tt
Non-current assets FREBEE
Fixed assets EEEE 11
— Property, plant and equipment — W - R LR 1,463,173 1,571,956
— Interests in land held for own use under —IRIBERETHEFIES
operating leases 2 tHhkERS 11(b) 272,517 280,137
Prepayments for construction costs RN 7 FERT A 15,480 15,263
Infangible assets EEE 12 2,606 2,809
1,753,776 1,870,165
Current assets REEE
Interests in land held for own use under  HRBEKEHREREEHZ
operating leases TR 11(b) 7,587 7,587
Consumable parts SHFE M 18,084 18,327
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E b SR IE 14 35,781 31,515
Current tax recoverable ANHEAFE R R IE 18(a) 18,580 13,786
Cash and cash equivalents RERIRESZEIEE 15 73,571 68,281
153,603 139,496
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals Hip e 5R MR E 16 67,154 78,876
Bank loans IRITER 17 52,267 1,179,625
. 1e4zn 1,258,501
Net current assets/ (liabilities) BhREBEE(AR) 34182 (1,119,005
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE 1,787,958 751,160

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

af 31 December 2012 R=F——F+-H=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (LA TTFII7R)

2011
—E——fF
$'000
Tt
Non-current liabilities ERBEB
Deferred tax liabilities FRIEFIAEE 18(b) 6,660 7,236
Bank loans RITER 17 1,174,149 -
Amounts due fo related parties FEfTREESE 5 2 FRIE 19 186,636 198,990
1367445 206,226
NET ASSETS BEEFRE 420,513 544,934
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EAXRf#E
Share capital R 22 373,264 373,264
Reserves ] 7,153 124,221
Total equity atiributable to equity AR R RREGEERS
shareholders of the Company 380,417 497,485
Non-controlling interests FFER RS 40,096 47,449
TOTAL EQUITY HRER 420,513 544,934

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on  R=F—=F =A==+ _—_HEZ=<H i
22 March 2013. R AR HETIES

David An Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas
HiE )=t
Chairman Executive Director
e HITEE
The notes on pages 47 to 111 form part of these financial statements. REA7BEE 111 B ZWEABAK I SIS

B478
BERZ—HH °
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BALANCE SHEET
BESER

at 31 December 2012 R=F—=—F+=-A=+—H
[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars] (AP TTFII7R)

2011
=%
$'000
Tt

Non-current asset FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHB AT ZIRE 13 576,854 575,246

Current assets RBEE
Prepayments and other receivables TEAS 0B I E b fE U SR I8 14 5,079 356
Cash and cash equivalents e NS ZEIER 15 32 9,997
5,111 10,353
Current liability REBEE

Other payables and accruals Hip e IR MR E R 6 2,02 1,069
Net current assets rn@aEEFE 000 3009 9284
Total assets less current liability HEERABHAE 579,863 584,530

Non-current liability FREEE
Amount due to a related party e — % BAHsE 73 5R0R 19 30,000 30,000
NET ASSETS EEFE 549,863 554,530

CAPITAL AND RESERVES B #E
Share capital [N 22 373,264 373,264
Reserves f#fE 23|a) 176,599 181,266
TOTAL EQUITY S 549,863 554,530

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on  RZZE—=F=F -+ -HAEZSiLf

22 March 2013. MR T3 o
David An Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas
HiZ BEH
Chairman Executive Director
FE HITEE

The notes on pages 47 to 111 form part of these financial statements. REA7BEZ11 B 2 Wi AAKIZE0 %
MR LZ—EHD o

44 : HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012



CONGSOLDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GEERBER

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE-Z——F+-A=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (LA TTF1I7R)

Atributable to equity shareholders of the Company

ARNERREGER
Share-based Non-

Share Share Special  Translation  Stafutory compensation  Accumuloted controlling Total
capitll ~~ premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Toll  inferests equity
ke RfEE  GHRE  ENRE  LERE ROEMBE  2EE &t FERER L4
$000 $000 $000 $1000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $1000
T T T T T T T T T T

Bolance at 1 January 2011 R=8--%-5-8
hi3 373264 710477 (251,428) 75,840 31947 10419 (348,128 602,301 17 656,508

Changes in equity for 2011:  —B—-£EHEE
Loss for he year ERER - - - - - - (1339300 (133930) 141} [143,071)
Other comprehensive income Hto2EhE = - - 29,024 - - - 29,024 2473 31,497
Total comprehensive income: SENRER = = = 20,024 = - (133930 (104,900) (6,668 (111,574)

Equiy sefled share-bosed NEREELRNR S
fransactions = = = = = (10,419 10419 = = =

Bolance ot 31 December 2011~ H=F——4
and 1 January 2012 tZA=t-8R

~%-2%-R-H
2 373,264 710477 (251429) 104,864 3947 - N8 497485 47,449 544934

Changes in equiy for 2012: e S L L
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - - meny ey (7322)  (124,035)
Other comprehensive income E2EkE - - - 355) - - - (355) [31) 386)
Tolol comprehensive income EkegE - - - by - - ey nzoes) 735y (124421

Balonce f 31 December 2012~ H=F-=%

toRTt-RZER 6 TIOAT  (SIAM 10450 319 <R3 WA oMs 450

The notes on pages 47 to 111 form part of these financial statements.

ERFA7EEN B Z W T AER I FH
BRER 2 —#BD

SE-CFFR  ERREERAT

45



CONSOLDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

|‘I | EE’%/)"JE%

for the year ended 31 December 2012 B#E=—FT——F+-A=+—HILFE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars] (AP TTFII7R)

Operating activities

Cash generated from/(used in)
operations

People's Republic of China ["PRC”)
Enterprises Income Tax paid

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Investing activities

Capifal expenditure

Inferest received

Proceeds from disposals of property,
plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Inferest paid

Advance from a related party
Proceeds from new bank loan
Repayment of bank loan

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

e B/ (FA)
BE

ENPEARKME
(T B EEMEHR

SRS (FrA)
HEFEE

REEE

N3

B E

HEWE - BB R
R PSR

REZFHFAREFER

BEEE

ERHE

B TT B S K

HRITES %%ﬁ

P e

BEIRTTER

BMEEE(FA),
FEREFE

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash B & RIS ZEER

equivalents

#@m, Oh) B8

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—B—B2Z2HER

RE%EER

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes /N fE =% B~ &

Cash and cash equivalents Rt+=A=+—H2Z
at 31 December RERBLEERA
The notes on pages 47 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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2011

—T—%F

Note $'000
M Tt
15(b) 75,381 (20,272)
(4,779) (19,674)
70,602 (39,946)
(33,215) (102,647)

755 1,180

17 66
,,,,,,,,, (32443) (101,401
(79,627) [66,059)

- 198,990

49,165 =
(2,400) (2,400)

,,,,,,,,, (32,862) 130,531
5,297 (10,816)

68,281 76,429

(7) 2,668

15(a) 73,571 68,281
HREA7EE11] EZW%I?%%HEZ%%M
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BrRE SRR M et

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR - BB FHBAEKRSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
["HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants [“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Goveming
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”). A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group s set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Note 1(c] provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from inifial application of
these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012 comprise the Company and ifs
subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management fo make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associafed assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assefs and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

1

EXETHE

(a)

(b)
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BB REER) ) REL - UL
EEC IR RN
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ZABRICE B B 5 i 22 A -
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T e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and maijor sources of esfimation uncertainty are
discussed in note 2.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of
the Group and the Company. Of these, the Amendments
to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures — Transfers
of financial assets is relevant to the Group's financial
statements.

The adoption of the amendments to HKFRS 7 does not result
in a significant impact on the Group's results of operations
and financial position for the current or comparative periods
as the Group did not have any significant transfers of
financial assefs in previous periods or the current period
which require disclosure in the current accounting period
under the amendments.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (note 30).

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control
exists when the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of the entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights
that presently are exercisable are taken info account.

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012

1

BEAEBE#E)

(b)

(c)

(d)

BISHRR ZRBERE(E)

R AR AR R AR B R ER
TR - MR AT 2B
BB - B 2T
STEEHEER R BHEE
R BARHR MR RERRE - AlF
a5 2 A 5 BHAR I oK 2Rk B A A

P 5 25 1t ' T2 B 7E B PR 1 B 7
BRAEERFZEHE BB R
2R QDB P VR RO M BT S il 5t EY
PHEE MR E BRI -

B EEREH
BRGFEAGERHZIANA
SEMARABERM S HAE
IRz BRM S AR
7] o Heh - FEMBREERE
TR 2MITA  RE-BEL
BEE | ZAER] AR B R B %5
WK -

BN AR ER B R E A H
MY EETMNEREEZEAE
& URFEREBHEFINE
RIS AR T OAREE - HURRE
B ELERE /R ZER]
A 8 AN (B 70 B 2l L B A
ZRRERE R BARERER

=271
& o

AREE Y ERAAGE IR AR
AR AR (] E B SRR R (Mt
30) »

B A B % SR R R 2R
MBARNDRASEZGH &
B-EASEARIKZERZ
PR AR ERER - WRELLEER
BFEENE - IRASXAKE
2 o RRHEIE IR - ARt R
BRATEBERRE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated info the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the dafe that control ceases. Infra-group
balances and fransactions and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group fransactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains but only fo the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those inferests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect fo measure any non-controlling interests either af
fair value or at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s
net identifiable assefs.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet within equity, separately from equity
affributable to the equity shareholders of the Company. Non-
controlling inferests in the results of the Group are presented
on the face of the consolidated income statement and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as an
allocation of the fofal profit or loss and fotal comprehensive
income for the year between non-controlling inferests and
the equity shareholders of the Company. Loans from holders
of non-controlling interests and other contractual obligations
tfowards these holders are presented as financial liabilities
in the consolidated balance sheet in accordance with notes
1(l) or (o) depending on the nature of the liability.

Changes in the Group's inferests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity fransactions, whereby adjustments are made to the
amounfs of controlling and non-controlling inferests within
consolidated equity fo reflect the change in relative inferests,
but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or
loss is recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)
When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that
subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. Any inferest retained in that former subsidiary
at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair value
and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or, when appropriate, the
cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate
or jointly controlled entfity.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses [see nofe

1(h)).

Fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see note

1(h)).

The cost of self-constructed items of property, plant and
equipment includes the cost of materials, direct labour, the
initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located, and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads and borrowing costs (see nofe 1(s)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
ifem of property, plant and equipment are defermined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of refirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(€)

(g)

Fixed assets (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their residual value, if
any, using the straightline method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

- Buildings 5-30 vyears
—  Dock and storage facilities 5-30 vyears
- Office equipment 5-10 years
- Mofor vehicles 5-10 years

- leasehold improvements Over the ferm of the

lease

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and
its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets

Infangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the estimated
useful life is finite] and impairment losses (see notel(h)).
Amortisation of club memberships is charged to profit or loss
on a straightline basis over the estimated useful lives of 17
to 20 vyears.

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed
annually.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
fransactions, is or confains a lease if the Group defermines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific
assef or assefs for an agreed period of time in refurn for
a payment or a series of payments. Such a defermination
is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arangement
takes the legal form of a lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g0 Leased assets (continued)
(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases, except
that land held for own use under an operating lease,
the fair value of which cannot be measured separately
from the fair value of a building situated thereon at
the inception of the lease, is accounted for as being
held under a finance lease, unless the building is
also clearly held under an operating lease. For these
purposes, the inception of the lease is the time that
the lease was first entered into by the Group, or taken

over from the previous lessee.

(i) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. lease incentives received are recognised in
profit or loss as an infegral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged
to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they

are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straightline basis over the

period of the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Impairment of assets

(i)  Impairment of investments in equity securities and

receivables

Investments in equity securities and other current and
non-current receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to defermine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Obijective evidence of impairment
includes observable data that comes fo the affenfion
of the Group about one or more of the following loss

events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptey or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an

adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment in an equity instrument

below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is

defermined and recognised as follows:

—  For investments in subsidiaries, the impairment
loss is measured by comparing the recoverable
amount of the investment with its carrying amount
in accordance with note 1(h)(i). The impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to defermine the
recoverable amount in accordance with note 1(h)

(ii).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contfinued)
(h) Impairment of assets (continued
(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and

receivables (continued)

For trade and other current receivables and other
financial assefs carried af amortised cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at inifial recognifion of these assets),
where the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where these
financial assets share similar risk characteristics,
such as similar past due status, and have not
been individually assessed as impaired. Future
cash flows for financial assets which are assessed
for impairment collectively are based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in
the assef's carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been defermined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)  Impairment of investments in equity securities and

receivables (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets direcily, except for impairment
losses recognised in respect of frade debtors and bills
receivable included within trade and other receivables,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote.
In this case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against trade
debtors and bills receivable directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating fo that debt are
reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed
against the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off directly are recognised

in profit or loss.

(i) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer

exisfts or may have decreased:

—  fixed assets;
- infangible assets; and

—  non-current prepayments.

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable

amount is estimated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)
Impairment of other assets (continued)

(h)

(i)

Caleulation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using the pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the assef. VWhere
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assetfs that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
it the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assefs in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rafa
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used fo defermine the recoverable amount.
A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the profit or loss in the year
in which the reversals are recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i

(i

(k)

(0

(m)

Consumable parts

Consumable parts held for repair and maintenance
purposes by the Group are sfafed at cost less any provision
for obsolescence.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubiful debts (see note 1(h)), except where the receivables
are inferestfree loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and shortterm, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible info known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Inferest-bearing borrowings are recognised inifially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, inferest-bearing borrowings are stated
af amortised cost with any difference between the amount
initially recognised and redemption value being recognised
in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings, together
with any interest and fees payable, using the effective
inferest method.

Employee benefits

(i)  Short-term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
confributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued
in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. VWhere payment or sefflement
is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated af their present values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued))

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

i)

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a share-based compensation reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at grant date affer
taking info account the terms and conditions upon
which the options were granted. Where the employees
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the total
estimated fair value of the share options is spread over
the vesting period, taking info account the probability
that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected fo vest is reviewed. Any resulfing
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised
in prior years is charged/credited to the profit or
loss for the year of the review, unless the original
employee expenses qualify for recognition as an
asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the share-
based compensation reserve. On vesting date, the
amount recognised as an expense is adjusted fo
reflect the actual number of options that vest (with
a corresponding adjustment to the share-based
compensation reserve) except where forfeiture is only
due fo not achieving vesting conditions that relafe to
the market price of the Company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the share-based compensation
reserve until either the option is exercised (when it is
transferred to the share premium account] or the option
expires (when it is released directly to accumulated
losses).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assefs and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred fax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relafe to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using fax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to
fax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their fax
bases. Deferred fax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused fax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable tfemporary differences, provided those
differences relate o the same taxation authority and the
same taxable enfity, and are expected fo reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same faxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected fo reverse in a
period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be
utilised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred fax assefs
and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of
a business combination) and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of
the reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or sefflement of the
carrying amount of the assefs and liabiliies, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted af the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabiliies are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced fo the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available fo allow the related fox benefit to be ufilised.
Any such reduction is reversed fo the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Deferred tax liabiliies are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on undistributed profits of investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able fo control the
reversal of temporary differences and it is probable that the
tfemporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

(o)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current fax assefs are offset against
current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assefs against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either fo seffle on a
net basis, or fo realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

—  different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
fax liabilities or assefs are expected fo be seftled
or recovered, intend to realise the current tax
assets and sefile the current tax liabilities on a net
basis or realise and sefile simultaneously.

Other payables

Other payables (including amounts due to related parties)
are inifially recognised at fair value and are subsequently
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTFIR « BAHBAEBRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

(q)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
fiming or amount when the Group or the Company has a
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the fime value of money is
material, provisions are stated af the present value of the
expenditure expected to seftle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)  Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Llease incentives granted are recognised
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable.

(i) Port income is recognised in profit or loss upon
9 P P
performonce of the services.

(iii) Inferest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

(r

Revenue recognition (continued)

liv) Government grants are recognised in the balance
sheet initially when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and that the Group will
comply with the conditions attaching to them. Granfs
that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are
recognised as revenue in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses
are incurred. Grants that compensate the Group for
the cost of an asset are deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and consequently are effectively
recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the
asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

Translation of foreign currencies

The functional currencies of the Company and its
subsidiaries in the PRC are Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi
Yuan respectively. The Group adopted Hong Kong dollars as
its presentation currency.

Foreign currency fransactions during the year are franslafed
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the fransaction dates.
Monetary assefs and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are franslated af the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assefs and liabilities that are measured in
ferms of historical cost in a foreign currency are franslated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are franslated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was defermined.

The results of operations with functional currency other than
Hong Kong dollars are translated info Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rafes approximating the exchange rafes ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheef items are
translated info Hong Kong dollars at the closing exchange
rates at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in equity in the franslation
reserve.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
BRI

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTHIR « BA HBAERRSN)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

(t

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

On disposal of an operation with functional currency other
than Hong Kong dollars, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on
disposal is recognised.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constfruction or production of an asset which
necessarily fakes a substantial period of time to get ready
for ifs infended use or sale are capifalised as part of the
cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for
the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare the
asset for its infended use. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
is suspended or ceases when substantially all the activities
necessary fo prepare the qualifying asset for ifs infended use
are complefe.

Related parties
[a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related fo the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group's parent.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR « BB FHBAERRIN)

1  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
()  Related parties (continued)
[b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

(i

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related fo the
others).

One entity is an associafe or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of o
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joinf ventures of the same third

party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a postemployment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly confrolled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family

members who may be expected to influence, or be

influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
BRI

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTHIR « BA HBAERRSN)

1  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Segment reporting
Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment ifem
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group's most
senior execufive management for the purposes of allocating
resources fo, and assessing the performance of, the Group's
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature of production
processes, the type or class of customers, the methods used
to distribute the products or provide the services, and the
nature of the regulatory environment. Operating segments
which are not individually material may be aggregated if
they share a majority of these criteria.

(v} Dividends
Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in
which they are declared.

2 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The critical accounting judgements in applying the Group's
accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty are
as follows:

(@) Impairment losses on trade debtors and bills receivable
The Group recognises impairment losses on doubiful debts
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
debtors and bills receivable. Impairments are applied to
frade debtors and bills receivable where events or changes
in circumstances indicafe that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact carrying value of receivables and impairment loss in
profit or loss in the period in which such estimate has been
changed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR « BB FHBAERRIN)

2 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

(b)

(d)

(e)

Other impairment losses

If circumstances indicate that carrying value of investments
in subsidiaries, fixed assets, intangible assets and non-
current prepayments may not be recoverable, these assets
may be considered impaired, and an impairment loss may
be recognised in accordance with HKAS 36, Impairment of
assets. The carrying amounts of these assets are reviewed
periodically in order to assess whether the recoverable
amounts have declined below the carrying amounts. These
assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their recorded carrying
amount may not be recoverable. When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net
selling prices and the value in use. It is difficult to estimate
precisely selling prices because quoted market prices for
the Group's assetfs are not readily available. In defermining
the value in use, expected cash flows generated by the
assef are discounted fo their present value, which requires
significant judgment relating to revenue and amount of
operating costs. The Group uses all readily available
information in determining an amount that is a reasonable
approximation of recoverable amount, including esftimates
based on reasonable and supportable assumptions and
projections of revenue and amount of operating cosfs.

Depreciation

Fixed assets are depreciated on a straightline basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. The Group reviews
the estimated useful lives of the assefs regularly in order
fo defermine the amount of depreciation expense to be
recorded during the reporting period. The depreciation
expense for future periods is adjusted if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.

Lease classification

leases are classified as operating leases if the duration
of the arrangement are for less than a major part of the
facilities” useful lives and the present value of the minimum
payments under the arrangement does not amount to at
least substantially all of the fair value of the facilities. The
conclusion on classification of leases may be affected if
there are significant changes in assumptions adopted in
the estimates of the facilities” useful lives and the present
value of the minimum payments. The Group uses all readily
available information in estimating the useful lives and
present value of minimum paymenfs.

Provision for taxation

Judgment is required in determining the provision for income
taxes. There are transactions and calculations for which
ultimate fax defermination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The final outcomes are subject to
uncertainties and resulting liabilities may exceed provisions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTHIR « BA HBAERRSN)

3 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

(b)

Turnover

The principal activities of the Group are provision of
ferminal, fransshipment, warehousing and sforage facilities
services for oil and petrochemical products.

Turnover represents port income and sforage, warehousing
and transshipment income. The amount of each significant
category recognised in turnover during the year is as
follows:

3 EXRERIIBRE

(a)

Port income AOWA
Storage, warehousing and 7 RER
fransshipment income B A

In 2012, the Group has one customer (2011: two
customers) with whom transactions have exceeded 10%
of the Group's revenues. In 2012, revenue from provision
of storage, warehousing and transshipment services to this
cusfomer, including revenues from entities which are known
to the Group fo be under common confrol with this cusfomer,
amounted to approximately $22 million (2011: $49 million
and $17 million respectively). Details of concentrations of
credit risk arising from the Group’s major customers are sef
out in note 24 (a).

Further details regarding the Group’s principal activities are
disclosed below:

Segment reporting

The Group manages its businesses by entities, which are
organised by geography. In a manner consistent with
the way in which information is reported internally fo the
Group's most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance assessment, the
Group has identified the following two reporiable segments.
No operating segments have been aggregated fo form the
following reportable segments.

- Xioo Hu Island Terminal ("XHIT"): this segment
represents the Group's provision of terminal,
fransshipment, warehousing and storage activities
carried out in Panyu, the PRC.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TEHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

3

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment reporting (confinued)

(b)

(i

Dongzhou International Terminal (“DZIT"): this
segment represents the Group's provision of ferminal,
fransshipment and storage activities carried out in
Dongguan, the PRC.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance
and allocating resources between segments, the
Group's senior executive management monitors
the results, assets and liabilities attributable to each
reporfable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible, infangible assets
and current assefs with the exception of investments
in subsidiaries and other corporate assets. Segment
liabilities include other payables and accruals
attributable to the individual segments and bank
borrowings managed directly by the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable
segments with reference to turnover generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments
or which otherwise arise from the depreciation or
amortisation of assets attributable fo those segments.

The measure used for reporting segment profit/{loss) is
"profit/(loss) before taxation”, i.e. “adjusted eamings/
(losses) before taxes”. To arrive at “profit/(loss)
before taxation”, the Group's earnings/|(losses) are
further adjusted for items not specifically aftributed to
individual segments, such as head office or corporate
administration costs.

In addition to receiving segment information
concerning profit/(loss) before taxation, management
is provided with segment information concerning
revenue, interest income, finance costs, impairment
loss on frade receivables and additions to non-current
segment assefs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTHIR « BA HBAERRSN)

3 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING |(continued)
(b) Segment reporting (continued)
(i)  Segment results, assets and liabilities (confinued)

Information regarding the Group's reportable segments
provided to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance for the years

ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 is set out

w

ERERDEHRE (F)
b) ZEIHEE)

(i

PHEE -EERARE
(&)

HE_ZT——fKk=F
——®+=-A=+—H1
FERBRETAEEX
SEBITHEEAEBNUDE
BERKRFEDERR A

below. EB A HRE 5 EBE RS
BT e
XHIT DZIT Total
PRAELE FNELE ast
Reporiable segment revenue  ATEREDEBIMA 100,694 123,473 103,325 21411 204,019 144884
Reporiable segment loss HED SRR
before faxation B (789)  (84,608)  (89,766)  (28,134)  (90,555) (112,742
Inferest income FIBMA 559 1,074 174 37 733 1,111
Finance cosfs B 13,363 10,811 66,556 14,262 79919 25,073
Impaiment loss on frade 2R
receivables BEBRE - 109472 - - - 109472
XHIT DZIT Total
PRAELE FNELE @t

Reporiable segment assets — ATIREDEHEE 1,524,785 1,494,080

1,358,132

1,450,708 2,882,917 2,944,788

Reporiable segment licbllities  ATEREDEHE E 1,412,931 1,366,024

1,012,611

1,015,060 2,425,542 2,381,084

Additions to non-current FERFIEIERE
#

segment assefs during Db

e year 3,406 11,627

10,025

99,653 13431 111,280
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TEHIR + BB FHBAERSIN)

3 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 ZEHEBERIBHREE)
(b) Segment reporting (continued) b) ZE®mEE)
(i) Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, (i) WHREDBYWA ~ B
profit or loss, assets and liabilities EEREEBEZHIE
201
:2——¢
$'000
Tt
Revenue ON
Reportable segment revenue ALRE D EPUA 204,019 144,884
Consolidated turnover (note 3(al) re &R (MiFE3(a) 204,019 144,884
Loss [ i
Reportable segment loss before A ¥R 7 BRRR T AT 1R
taxation (90,555) (112,742)
Unallocated other net income/(loss) R AL E b F U %S~
(E18) 142 (8)
Unallocated head office and ROBBI R AR H
corporate expenses (34,195) (30,503)
Consolidated loss before taxation 42 & M Hi Al EE (124,608) (143,253)
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A EREDEEE 2,882,917 2,944,788
Elimination of intersegment Varkiz AN P e
receivables (988,019) (964,519)
1,894,898 1,980,269
Unallocated head office and ROMCBE R RRIEE
corporate assets 12,481 29,392
Consolidated total assets LREREE 1,907,379 2,009,661
Liabilities =0
Reportable segment liabilities ARESEEE 2,425,542 2,381,084
Elimination of intersegment payables JH$8 5 S8 2 FEf 208 (988,019) (964,519
1,437,523 1,416,565
Unallocated head office and RoBRBH R ATAE
corporate liabilities 49,343 48,162
Consolidated total liabilities SEBEEE 1,486,866 1,464,727

—E-—aEE  EBEEERAT 7



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA S SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTHIR « BA HBAERRSN)

3 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b) Segment reporting (continued)
(iiij Geographic information

The following table sets out information about the
geographical location of (i) the Group's revenue from
external customers and (i) the Group's fixed asses,
infangible assefs, non-current prepayments (”specified
non-current assets”). The geographical location of
customers is based on the location at which the
services were provided. The geographical location
of the specified non-current assefs is based on the

physical location of the asset.

3 EHEHERIHTHEE)
(b) oEIFE(E)

(i) HEER
TERE B B[R A E ()4
SEERIINBREATF 2K
AK(i|AEBEEEEE
EREE - IERBEMNK
H([EEERBEE])FT
FHBEZER - REAE
i@ ATR AR 7% 2 H 25 &
K - IBEFRBEEFT
EHENEE 2 ERAE

B AR RER o
Revenues from Specified
external customers non-current assets
HMBEFFEZIIA EEFRBEE

2011
—F——4F
$'000

2011
—FT——%F
$'000

Tt T
Hong Kong BB - = 2,745 3,166
PRC [excluding Hong Kong) R B (T EIEEE) 204,019 144,884 1,751,031 1,866,999
204,019 144,884 1,753,776 1,870,165
4  OTHER NET INCOME 4 HtiWz=FEE

2011
—F—F
$:000
TIT
Interest income B U A 755 1,180
Government grants BT ED 1,035 217

Loss on disposal of property, HEYE  BEMKEENESE
plant and equipment (131) (109)
Net foreign exchange loss BE H 1R FEE (201) (1,395)
Others Hifb 1,570 320
3,028 213
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A TTHIR « BB FHBAERRIN)

5

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging:

5 BRHRAIEER

S
By

(a)

Finance costs (a)

Interest on bank loans
less: Borrowing costs capitalised
as construction in progress

AR AR AR

RITEFAE

B BAMERERTEZ

LU IO

The borrowing costs during 2011 have been capitalised
at a rate of 5.40% — 6.39% per annum for construction in
progress. The capitalisafion of borrowing costs ceased upon

the complefion of consfruction in October 201 1.

AT E B T IR N A IR =
2011

—F—F

$'000

T

80,071 66,198

- (40,967)

80,071 25,231

(b)

(c)

Staff costs* (b)

Contributions to defined contribution
refirement plans
Salaries, wages and other benefits

Other items (c)

Depreciation and amortisation
Auditor's remuneration

— audit services

— review services
Operafing lease charges

on properties™

Staff costs includes $1,800,000 (2011: $1,800,000] relating

BT

A E BB LR AT &1 1B
Z K
- TEREMEF

HERE

e K sH
Gl

— B2

— E RIS
MENEEHEER

to operating lease charges on properties, which amount is also
included in the respective tofal amount disclosed separately above.

R-Z——FR  BHRAEE
FHE5.40%06.39% W ER A
HRETRE - WBRAR T ——
FT AT IREREFIERER
1t -

2011

—T——%

$'000

T

2,347 1,526
51,313 41,110
53,660 42,636
127,388 62,159
1,320 1,250
380 380
7,968 5,664

*

BETIRABRREMENRZHESR
F3 1,800,000 (=& —— % :
1,800,0007T) * & KB Ihat AR
AR RS BT -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

FA S SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (SABSTTHIR « BA HBAERRSN)

6

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME 6 #HZEBEERBPZAEBEH
STATEMENT
(@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement (o) #ZREBRRTPZFAERIE
represents:
2011
—F——F
$'000
7T
Current tax KRB IR
- PRC Enterprise Income Tax — B RRAEH
Underprovision in respect of prior years — EF D5t & 2 B F - 358
Deferred tax EIEH IR
Origination and reversal of TR ERE7EER
temporary differences (note 18(b)) B4 (P51 8(b)) (573) (540
(573) (182)

Notes:

(i

(i)

No Hong Kong Profits Tax was provided for the year ended
31 December 2012 as the Group sustained a loss for Hong
Kong Profits Tax purposes for the year (201 1: Nil).

No PRC Enterprise Income Tax was provided for the year
ended 31 December 2012 as the Group susfained a loss for
PRC Enterprise Income Tax purposes for the year.

Pursuant to the approval from the PRC authority issued
in 2002 regarding port operating business, one of the
subsidiaries in the PRC, Guangdong (Panyu) Pefrochemical
Storage & Transportation Lid. (“GD (Panyu)”) was granted
cerfain fax relief whereby the profit for the five years starfing
from its first profitmaking year is exempted from income tax in
the PRC and the profit for each of the subsequent five years
is taxed at 50% of the prevailing fax rate set by the local tax
authority. The PRC Enterprise Income Tax rafe applicable to
GD (Panyu) before 1 January 2008 was 15%.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (A& TEHIR

SHEZAERIN)

6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT |(continued)

(a)

Income tax in the consolidated income statement

represents: (confinued)
Notes: (continued)

(i)

(continued)

On 16 March 2007, the Fifth Plenary Session of the Tenth
National People’s Congress passed the Corporate Income
Tax Law of the PRC ("new CIT Law”) which takes effect on 1
January 2008. Under the new CIT law and in accordance
with the implementation rules and nofices issued by the Stafe
Council and the State Administration of Taxation, an enfity
established before 16 March 2007 that was entitled to
preferential fax treatment prior fo the new CIT Law is subject
fo a fransitional fax rate beginning in 2008 (“Transitional
Tax Rate”) before the new corporate income tax rate of 25%
applies. For companies currently enjoying a reduced tax
rate of 15%, the Transitional Tax Rate is 18%, 20%, 22%,
24% and 25% in 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012
onwards respectively. Under the grandfathering treatments of
the new CIT Llaw, GD (Panyu), which has not fully ufilised its
five-year tax relief upon the implementation of the new CIT
law, is allowed to receive the tax relief during the five-year
grandfathering period. The applicable tax rate of GD (Panyu)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 was 25% (2011:
24%).

No tax relief has been granted to other subsidiaries in the
PRC and the applicable tax rates of these subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 December 2012 was 25% (2011: 25%).

6 SRERBRPZAERE)

(a) HEBBRPZAEHIE (&)

Hrat - (&)

(i)

(#)

—EE+F=A+"B " F+
EEBRARKREAEERRE
HBATRCEMEFEH
TEMRSFRE]D) YR=ZZF
\NF—HA—BRERK - EH1
EABRUEAT RRE B Rk
FEIRB ISR HE L 2 B4
BINEBA  AR=_ZTEELF=
A+7NBAIK Y BERHETHG
EMBRERN ZAMGEERS
BHNERE B-_ZTZNFH
18 - R EMBRE25%E
FR AR BERX([EEH
KM o ZH15%BETE
MARE - RZZTEZNEFE - =
TTZNE  —_E—FTF . =
E——FR B _FEH
BEHREDRIA18%  20% »
22% ~ 24% % 25% > FTEF >
FS 8RR % S BETE 163K FR 51
T BE(EB)RERINFE
BIETE2ZEZHAFHER
o AR ZHBOER MR
FRAERBER -HEZT
——F+-_A=+—HItFE
BE(BR)ZEBRER25%
ZE——F : 24%) °

H b £ R B A T B A B R
BB ER - mzEHEA A
BHE_T—F+_A=+—
BIEFEMNEAMEE25%
ZE——F :25%) o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ7TFI7R)

6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME 6 #SZEERXRRPZAEBHE)
STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax credit and accounting loss at (b) BRERAHEGFEzHERGES
applicable tax rates: HEECEERENT
2011
=%
$'000
T
Loss before taxation BrEFRES1E (124,608) (143,253)
Notional tax on loss before tax, E AR EBRGS AAE
calculated at the rates applicable BRI 7 TR R BRTRT
in the tax jurisdiction concerned EEE 2 ZEHE (28,400) (32,503)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses PN H 2 B2 2,563 2,117
Tax effect of nontaxable income FERBUA Z TR A s 2 (29) (?0)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not RERZ AT B IEEE
recognised 2R E 25,230 30,258
Others Hih 63 36
Actual tax credit ERBIEEKR (573) (182)
7 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7 EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the EEMERBETERFUEOIE 161K
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: WEWT :
2012 —E——F
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement  Equity settled
Directors’  and benefits scheme  share-based
fee in kind  contributions payments
M RRER BIRGE UESEEZ
EZHS BEYkE =% BB X
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Tt Ft T
Executive directors HITES
David An HE - 4,882 60 - 4,942
Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas B - 975 14 - 989
Liv Zhijun ZxE - 975 60 - 1,035
Zhang Lei RE - 1,209 14 - 1,223
Independent non-executive ~ BUFHTES
directors
Li Wai Keung FR® 120 - - - 120
Liv Jian 2|f 120 - - - 120
Chan Chun Wai, Tony iR (E 120 - - - 120
360 8,041 148 - 8,549
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

7 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7
2011
Salaries,
allowances

Directors’  and benefits

ExsMe®)

—g——%

Refirement  Equity seffled
scheme  share-based

fee inkind  confributions payments Tofal
E 2B RINGHE MEREEZ
208 Bz R R =5
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T
Executive directors HITES

David An i - 4,925 43 = 4,968
Fung Chi Kwan, Nicholas Vo] - 975 12 - 987
Liu Zhijun 2EE = 975 60 = 1,035
Zhang lei K& - 1,209 12 - 1,221

Independent non-executive  BIUFHITEE

directors

li Wai Keung =Eg 120 - - - 120
Liv Jian e 120 = = = 120
Chan Chun Wai, Tony RikE 120 = = = 120
360 8,084 127 = 8,571

During the year, no amount was paid or payable by the
Company to the Directors or any of the five highest paid
individuals sef out in note 8 below as an inducement fo join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

FA - ARFGESNHENEEK
TXH S AR &=HHFMA L
ERALIE - AESIRFMBEAE
B AR RS S E AR (E -
FA - BETLLEAREFTHENL
R BB -

SE-CFFR  ERREERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

10

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, four (2011: four] are directors of the Company whose
emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The emoluments in respect of
the remaining individual is as follow:

REEHFMAL
RAKELRESFMALS  HF
ME(ZT——F : WR)ALA/ER
AEE  EMMERHE7RE - T
—BRATHMEIT

Salaries and other benefits N K E Ab A2 F
Contributions to defined contribution

refirement plans

The emoluments of the remaining individual with the highest
emoluments is within the following band:

FERBEFORIRE B2 3R

Nil = $1,000,000 —1,000,0007T

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated loss attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company includes a loss of $4,667,000 (2011
$500,012,000] which has been dealt with in the financial

statements of the Company.

LOSS PER SHARE

Basic and diluted loss per share

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share is based
on the loss attributable fo ordinory equity shareholders of the
Company of $116,713,000 (2011: $133,930,000) and the
weighted average of 3,732,638,000 ordinary shares (2011
3,732,638,000 ordinary shares) in issue during the year.

The diluted loss per share is the same as the basic loss per share
for the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012 as the share
options outstanding during 2011 were anfi-dilutive and lapsed
during the year ended 31 December 201 1

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED Annual Report 2012

10

2011
—T—F
$'000
T
/21
28 28
752 749
ZAmRTIMA LT 2B T AT E
[ :
Number of individuals
A8
2011
—F—%F
1 1
RNA T RREGEE
ARaREEGEZEEBERE

B 154,667,000t (ZF ——F :

500,012,0007T) + HE R AR A&
B Bl

BREE

EREARBEER
ERERNRBEESEDRESA
PN/ 3 ﬁﬁxﬁxﬁfgfﬁfﬂﬁ

116,713,000 T ( = & — — £ :
133,930,0007T) & B 17 & @A AN
¥ 5 203,732,638,000 ik & 8 Ak
—ZFE——1 : 3,732,638,000& &
BARFTE -

AR =T ——FRARTERERESES
IREIEE £ REENE - WEREZE
—T——F+-_A=+—HILFEX
B MBE_T——FR T —F
T A=t+—RHLLFEZTFRESE
BESRENEIEER -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

11

FIXED ASSETS

(a)

The Group

Cost:
At T January 2012

Exchange adjusimens
Additons
Disposals
Transfers

At 31 December 2012

Accumulated depreciafion
and amorfisation:
At T January 2012

Exchange adjusiments
Charge for he year
Whiten back on disposals

At 31 December 2012

Net book value:
At 31 December 2012

B
RIZF-ZfF
-A-A
ERAE

e
i
2

RZF-Zf
tZA=t-H
ZHEREE:

RZF-—%
-A-A
ErHE
EEiE
RLEREE
RZE-2%
+=A=t-H
HEFE:
RIF-ZfF
+=h=t-A

Buildings

g7
§000
T

Dock and
storage
facilities

EER
bR
§000
r

Office
equipment

ROZTHE
§/000
T

Motor
vehicles

hE
§/000
T

EEEE

(a)

Leasehold
improve-
ments

HENE
i
§000
n

REE

Sub-total

NG
§000
T

Interests in
lond held
for own
use under
Construction ~ operating  Total fixed
in progress leases assels
REGERE
BEERz  EREE
HEIER iR #E
§'000 $'000 §'000
I T n
[note [o)]

(Bi3¥(o))

B60 186809 SEW WO 19 196740 - YA 2284108
mo e 3 - - M - oo
- 5412 45 1,565 - 7922 3,629 - 11,551
- - (60) (943) - (1,009) - - (1,009
- 3,629 - - - 3,629 (3,629) - -
RS 1069 67W e W9 19040 S 5 YTV
8232 373298 3028 11,031 149 395738 - 28690 424428
5 37 2 4 - 358 - pA] 381
1,712 114,647 761 2505 - 119,625 - 7,560 127,185
- - (T - - -
e mm S kW Swe N L e
364 140864 290 7895 - 1463173 - 01041743277
—F-—FFF  EBREARAT /9



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

11 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 11 BEEEE)
(@) The Group (continued) () =&E£E(E)
[nferess in
land held
for own
Dock and leasehold use under
sioiage Office Molor — improve- Consiuction ~~ operafing~ Total fixed
Buildings fociies  equipment vehicles mens Subtolal  in progress leoses assels
RELEHE
BER HEE HEaRz  HE4E
BF  bhERE BOERE & S Nt ERIE s e
$1000 $1000 $1000 $1000 §1000 $000 $1000 $1000 $1000
v T T T T T T T v
[note (b]) [note [c]
) I (3 )]
Cost: BA:
At T Jonuory 2011 RZE—F
—-A-A 15,534 569,502 3,984 17,036 149 606205 1418758 44,382 2,009,345
Exchange adfusiments ERHZ 1611 57,229 193 814 = 59,847 36,947 8,262 105,076
Addiions e = 1,707 772 2,893 = 5372 106,058 = 111,430
Disposals & = (902 (111] 730] = (1.743) = = (1.743)
Transfers Eetid 36,455 1,260,557 1,001 = - 1,298013 (1,561,763 263750 =
At 31 December 2011 RE——%
TZA=1-H 53,600 1,888,093 5,839 20,013 149 1,967,694 - 316414 2,284,108
Accumulated depreciation  B3HFER 4 :
and amorisation:
At 1 Jonuary 2011 RZE—%
—-R-A 6925 303,104 2462 9,187 149 321827 = 2768 345,595
Exchange adjusimens i A% 365 16,271 9 47 - 17181 - 1,263 18,444
Chorge for the year EEHE 042 54,701 366 2,089 = 58,298 = 3,059 61957
Wiitien back on disposals It EREE - [778) (98) [692) - (1,568 - - [1.568)
At 31 December 2011 i3
+ZA=t-H 8,232 373,298 3,028 11,031 149 395738 = 28,600 424428
Net book value: FAFE:
At 31 December 2011 RIE——%
TZRA=1+-H 45,368 1514795 2811 8,982 - 1,571.956 - 287724 1859680
(b) The Group was granted the rights to use the land by the (b) ANEEETBEBTHEAR T

PRC authorities with lease terms of 50 years. The net book
value as at 31 December 2012 includes an amount of
$7.587,000 (2011: $7,587,000) which is disclosed as
interest in land held for own use under operating leases
under current asses.

80 HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED Annual Report 2012

ERE  HEHAS0F - BR=
T——_F+_A=+—HZK
EFERNRIEEE7,587,0007T
(ZZF——4% : 7,587,0007T) °
ERREBEER 2B EGERE
BEE A2 TR IRE o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

11 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 11 BEEEE)
(c) The analysis of net book value of properties is as follow: () VMEEREFEZOMMUT
The Group
REE
2011
i
$'000
Tt
In PRC: NIRRT :
Medium-term leases FRERFR 49 323,748 333,092
Representing: BE:
Buildings EE 43,644 45,368
Interest in land held for own use under RIBEEHEREERZ
operating leases T HuERS 280,104 287,724
323,748 333,092
12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 12 BEEE
The Group
TEE
Club membership
=3
2011
—E——fF
$'000
Tt
Cost: R
At 1 January n—A—H 3,813 3,788
Exchange adjustments P& A% - 25
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 3,813 3,813
Accumulated amortisation: Rty .
At 1 January w—H—H 1,004 795
Exchange adjustments P& 5 % - 7
Charge for the year T 203 202
At 31 December R+=-A=+-8 1207 1,004
Net book value: BREFE :
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 2,606 2,809
The amortisation charge for the year is included in “administrative REEZHHERFAGERER
expenses” in the consolidated income statement. [1TEER ¥ o

—E-—asE  EBEEERAT 8



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 13 ARBRARZRE
The Company
PN
2011
—T——%
$'000
Tt
Unlisted shares,/capital contributions, FETRERRE -
at cost RN 1,051,500 1,051,500
less: impairment loss B OREEE (496,245) (496,245
555,255 555,255
Amount due from a subsidiary e — R A R FIR 21,599 19,991
576,854 575,246
The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest free and %H&W}%’\Aﬂ,\%ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ ’ iﬁ'%\ﬂ
is not expected to be recovered within twelve months from the ?E,Hﬂﬂ:gﬁég’ééﬁfﬁﬁ R+ =
balance sheet date. fBARBE -
The following list contains only the partficulars of subsidiaries FAT@\J%R@%%%$%E’U%% )
which principally affected the results, assefs or liabilities of the ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%a@;g%%aamsﬂg °
Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise F/{th\%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ * BRIPTEE 2 Bt R 5
indicated. AR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 13

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2012 are as follows:

RHBARZREE)
AATIR—_ZE——F+=-_A=+—H
ZEEBMBRARZFBAT

Place of Particulars of Attributable
incorporafion/ issued and equity interest
Place of establishment paid up capital Bt E Principal
Name of subsidiary operation FRAL/ BETR Directly Indirectly activities
WEAREHE Keh v HRBRAFE EE BE IEXH
Guangdong Petro-Chemicals Hong Kong Hong Kong 20,000,000 shares = 100%  Provision of
Company Limited B BE of $1 each adminishative
BELALIERAR 20,000,0008% services
BREET REBARS
Oriental Point Infemational Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 1,000,000 shares = 100%  Inactive
REEIRARAR B B of $1 each TExH
1,000,0008%
HREE T
Timeslink Development Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 10,000 shares 100% - Provision of
RRERARAR Bt B of $1 each administative
10,0008 services
BREET FRAR AR
Union Pefro-Chemicals (BVI) Company  Hong Kong Brifish Virgin lslands 100 shares 100% - Investment holding
Limited B EERAS of US$1 each REHER
EREERREIARAR 1008
BREEET
GD [Panyy] PRC PRC RMB220,000,000 - 92%  Provision of terminal,
B (%8) H i AR#220,000,0007 storage, warehousing
and fransshipment
services
RALESE 7 B
e
BMNRERH L TERERAR PRC PRC RMB4,820,800 - 92%  Investment holding
("R thEl hE AK#4,820,8007 RAER
(Guangzhou Zhongshui Pefrochemical
Development Limited)
RETTNBREARERAT  PRC PRC RVB374,110,000 . 92%  Provison of ermiral,
["RMEIRR) HE Rl AR#374,110,0007T storage and

(Dongguan Dongzhou International
Pefrochemical Storage Limited)

Note:GD (Panyu) is a sinoforeign equity joint venture company and
A1 and MBI are limited liability companies. The official
name for TR and FIMEER is in Chinese and the English

translation is for reference only.

fransshipment services
R - R
Ll

izt Be(HR)Z—RTIGERT

PRACERERMNERSRERE
ERA - RO RRMERZIE
ABERP AR HEXEAE
Ha=z -

SE-CFFR  ERREERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

14 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

14 BE5REAMERRKIR

The Group The Company
REE AT

Trade debtors and bills B 5 e BR TN FE UL

receivables =i 139,939 142,779 - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful & : RIZEERE
debts (note 14(al) (BFzE14(a)) (118,417) (118,431) - -
21,522 24,348 - _
Prepayments and other TET B K E b ek
receivables RIE 14,259 7,167 356 356
Amount due from RN —RHT B A A
a subsidiary RIE - - 4,723 _
35,781 31,515 5,079 356

The amount of the Group’s and the Company’s prepayments
and other receivables expected to be recovered or recognised
as expense affer one year is $345,000 (2011: $1,000,000)
and $Nil (2011: $Nil) respectively. Apart from these, the
prepayments and other receivables are expected to be recovered
or recognised as expense within one year.

(@) Impairment of trade debtors and bills receivable

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors and bills
receivable are recorded using an allowance account unless
the Group is safisfied that recovery of the amount is remote,
in which case the impairment loss is written off against trade

debtors and bills receivable directly (see note 11{h)li)).

GD (Panyu), a PRC subsidiary of the Company, and
SINOPEC Guangdong Oil Products Company (the “lessee”)
entered into an oil storage tanks lease agreement (the “lease
Agreement”) in 2004. During the year ended 31 December
2011, a request was made by the Lessee for ifs unilateral
tfermination of the Lease Agreement since 1 July 2011
because of changes in the Lessee’s business operating
conditions.
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REB R AR R FEHN —FRKRE
HERAE R BN IR K H b fE YR
B9 Al /345,000 (=8 ——4 -
1,000,0007T) RETX(=F——%F:
) o BRUb 2O - TR RIAREM
R M5 R TR TR R S 1A — F MR B s RE R

B2 BYORR K ERRE 2 RE
B 5 RUSRA K BN R R ZRE
EIRABERRCHE - ERARE
BERBFRZKEERE - )
BEEREB I REETR L EREE
R R EE R (A (h)(i) °

(a)

AT BB A T 85 (F
BB AL ERA MRS AT (A
THBIARADR-EEmE
BETRARBEREGR(EE
B%)  BE—B——&F+—f
=t+-BILEE  ARARRS
SERELTETAERN-T
——F+A-AEKILEER

a
==
R ©



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

14 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(@) Impairment of trade debtors and bills receivable (confinued)

On

11 June 2012, the Group applied for an arbitration

to the Guangzhou Arbitration Commission, requesting the

Commission to rule that:

the Lessee shall pay the Group the outstanding rental
of RMB86,760,000 (equivalent to $106,428,000)
for the period from 1 July 2011 to 30 June 2012 and
the penalty for the late payment of the above rental
which amounted to RMB5,307,000 (equivalent to
$6,510,000) as of 30 June 2012;

the Llease Agreement be ferminated;

the Lessee shall pay the Group a default payment of
RMB607,320,000 (equivalent to $744,993,000);

the Lessee shall pay the Group a rental of
RMB64,260,000 (equivalent to $78,827,000) for
the actual usage of the oil sforage tanks by the Lessee
during the period from 1 January 2005 to 30 June
2006; and

the arbitration fee shall be borme by the Llessee.

The arbitration was still in progress and no conclusion has
been drawn up fo dafe.

14 EZREMBKRIEGE)

(a)

2 REWEE 2 REE)
AEFR-_E——F,A+—H
mEMTHEHEEZES

BREZEEHTE

AEREL -

AAABRAAEELF=
ZT——F+tA—H=E=Z
T—_F~A=+HH
MAEBEZHEEAR
" 86,760,000 ( 2 & ©
106,428,000 7T ) * WA K&
BE-_Z——®#~A=+
BEBMRZBERS A
K # 5,307,000 (8 & »
6,510,0007T) :

IR ET =

EBEANARAEEFE
# & AR ¥ 607,320,000
(FHE R 744,993,0007T)

EiENZ LN LR
—ETERF-A—REC
EERFRNA=THHE
A A BB i
ZH& AR#EO64,260,000
(H8E178,827,0007T) :
AR

FRAFE AEIE(FEBA -

ZPRANEET BEERYL
BEBL AR °

SE-CFFR  ERREERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
B R R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

14 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(a)

Impairment of frade debtors and bills receivable (continued

As a result of the above, the Group ceased to recognise
revenue from the lease Agreement since 1 July 2011

Further, there is accrued rental income receivable arising
from initial rent free period of the lease Agreement
(included within trade receivables) of $109,472,000. As
it is uncertain that the Lease Agreement will continue fo be
executed for the remaining lease term, full impairment loss
was recognised on the accrued rental income receivable
during the year ended 31 December 201 1. Apart from the
accrued rental income receivable, the Group did not have
other outstanding receivables due from the lessee at 31
December 2011 and 2012

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during
the year is as follows:

14 EZREMBURKIRE)
(o) EZEERNRKRERREZRE
(&)

At T January R—HA—H
Impairment loss recognised EHERBE RS
Exchange adjustment e 5, 8 B

At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H

At 31 December 2012, the Group's trade debtors and bills
receivable of $118,417,000 (2011: $118,431,000]
were individually determined to be impaired, of which
$6,435,000 (201 1: $6,435,000) related to customers
that were in financial difficulties and management assessed
that the receivables were not expected to be recovered.
In addition, specific allowance for doubtful debts of
$111,982,000 was recognised as at 31 December 2012
in respect of accrued rental income receivable in relafion
fo the lease Agreement, which the Lessee requested to
ferminafe since 1 July 2011
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HREARER  AEEE_F
——FE A —BRELRESER
FERWA - BN HERBE
Tﬁz’z %2 Ee A mEE/TER
ERESBRA(BESEESEK
BREXA) 109,472,0007T ° @R
TEEHE e S R E
HEHT - AL B TEIRA B
EWARBE_ZE—F+=HA
=+ HIFEEHERERE
B -R_E——FR_F——
F+-_A=+—H8 BRLiRERk
ZFEIREWHEE WALN - REE

7L A S 8 L A 2 P MK
I8 o

FARZRE B ZBNT
The Group
EE
2011
—F——%F
$'000
TIT
118,431 6,131
- 109,472
(14) 2,828
118,417 118,431
RZF-—ZF+-_A=+—

B N&EE 5 EE SR E
ZEZRERRERNERRER
A118,417000 L (Z & ——
% :118,431,0007L) - HH
6,435000 L (= F — —F :
6,435,0007T) Z RWGRIHE R
MBRREZEFER  EEE
A b % F R W IR TR A N RE R
[/ Z5h R=F——F+_H
=t+— B HERRELNER
& WA S WA A R 5 TE R AR P 13
#111,982,0007T » & &M A
BRR-_T——FLA-BER
IFERAEE W -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

14 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(b) Ageing analysis
As af balance sheet date, the ageing analysis of trade
debtors and bills receivable based on the invoice date and
net of allowance for doubtful debits, is as follows:

14 BEZREMBWKRIEGE)
(b) BRERZDHT
REER - REZZAHMEH
B RIZARE R < B 5 RUGRIA R
EWEE 2 REDTIT -

Within 1 month
Over 1 month but within 2 months
Over 2 months but within 3 months

—fEAR
—{BA A EEREA R
MEAAEE=EAR

Subject to negotiation, credit is generally only available to
major customers with well-established trading records. The
Group allows an average credit period of 30 days fo its
frade customers. Further details on the Company's credit
policy are set out in note 24(al.

(c) Trade debtors and bills receivable that are not impaired
The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills receivable
that are neither individually nor collectively considered fo be
impaired are as follows:

2011
—F——%F

$'000

FIT

17,925 22,237
2,038 2111
1,559 -
21,522 24,348

BIARERMT » REH R
ERETERARFTHIETE
BEF - AREGETESEFTY
SORZIRERH - BRAAARIE
ERRZE—FFBHRME
24(a) °

() FBEESZEKERRREKEE
WIEER SRR IEERELE
SRR K B Z R 2 Rk
HranT

The Group
REHE

Neither past due nor impaired AREERTARE
Within 1 month past due BE—{E AR

Over 1 month but within 3 months
past due

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have good
frack record with the Group. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and these
balances are considered fully recoverable. The Group does
nof hold any collateral over these balances.

BH—EAAEE=FEARN

Ea B ARRE 2 U IR T H
ZRENREEA RIFE BT
EFAH - REBBELSR B
EAR(E A0 B L B AERRE R
BEE  EAREEFPZIERE
RN EEREE MERRES
A ATE R (B o ANER B Bl a%
SRR AEAERR -

—E-—asE  EBEEERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(@) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

15 RERRELEEER
(o) RERAESZERBEE:

The Group The Company
ArEE AT

Time deposits EHER 30,834 14,166 - 5,023

Other cash and HithIR e MBS
cash equivalents EEIEE 42,737 54,115 32 4,974
73,571 68,281 32 Q097

(b) Reconciliation of loss before taxation to cash generated

from/(used in) operations:

b) BRBAIBERLERBRE

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation

Impairment loss on
frade receivables

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Exchange differences

Changes in working capital:
Increase in consumable parts
Increase in trade and

other receivables
(Decrease)/increase in
other payables and accruals

Cash generated from/(used in)
operations

BRIBLATE R

AT EIBIEHAE -
M EUA

BATERRAR

e N

B S RYGRIRZ
ERE
HEME - BER&
i EE
PR

BEES 2B
AR

85 R ERHOR
210

BB R TIR
#AOMD),/ D

e RS,/ (FA)

RE

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED Annual Report 2012

(FrA)REZ YR :

2011

—F—%F

Note $'000
BfaE Tt
(124,608) (143,253
4 (755) (1,180)
5(a) 80,071 25,231
5(c) 127,388 62,159
- 109,472

4 131 109
121 (2,124)
(822) (14,362)
(2,755) (63,765)

(3,390) 7,441
75,381 (20,272)




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

16 OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 16 HttENRERRER
The Group The Company
REE /N

Other payables AR RRIE K
and accruals B0 54,337 76,004 2,102 1,069
Deferred revenue JEIEUT A 483 2,872 - -
Amount due to (ANEZ b 3
non-controlling inferests FRIE 12,334 = - =
67,154 /8,876 2,102 1,069
At 31 December 2012 and 2011, all of the other payables and RZBE—Z—FR-_Z—F+=H
accruals are expected fo be seffled within one year. =t—H8  FEEMENKIENGE
EREHPN—FNFR
At 31 December 2012, the amount due to non-controlling RZZBE—Z_F+_A=+—H " Ef
interests is unsecured, inferestfree and repayable on demand. FEERERTIALERER  RERA
PR AR E R -
17 BANK LOANS 17 RITERK
(@) The analysis of the carrying amount of bank loans is as (a) SRITEXRREEMNI AT :
follows:
The Group
rEH
2011
—F—F
$:000
Tt
Current liabilities RBEE
Shortterm bank loans (note 17(b)) EHESRITE R (M1 7(b) 49,267 2,400
longterm bank loans repayable JEEKIER < REAIRTT
on demand =4 3,000 1,177,225
52,267 1,179,625
Non-current liabilities FREBEME
Llongterm bank loans REISRITER 1,174,149 -

1,226,416 1,179,625

—E-—aaF  EBREEERAS 80
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

17 BANK LOANS (continued) 17 |RITERE)

(b) At 31 December 2012, according to the original b) A=B—=%+=—A=+—1 "
repayment schedule, the bank loans were repayable as REBRRWEBEREE > RITEX
follows: AR T SIS EE :

The Group
REME

Within 1 year or on demand A —F A S fE B SRS
After 1 year but within 2 years —FRIEMEA 2,400 49,273
After 2 years but within 5 years MEREBEAFA 188,069 126,350
After 5 years AF1& 986,680 1,001,602
| 1177149 .
1,226,416 1,179,625

(c) At 31 December 2012, the bank loans were secured as

) R=TB—-F+=-A=+—H"

follows: RITERZEHBERMT :
The Group
REH
2011
—T——F
$'000
Tz
Bank loans IRITER

— secured — A K3 1,221,016 1,171,825
— unsecured — 4 5,400 7,800
1,226,416 1,179,625

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED Annual Report 2012




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

17 BANK LOANS (continued)

(d)

At 31 December 2012, the Group had banking facilities
totalling $1,468,373,000 (2011: $1,183,825,000), of
which $1,455,353,000 (2011: $1,171,825,000) were
secured by certain of the Group's fixed assets with net book
valve of $1,325,542,000 as at 31 December 2012 and
certain of the Group's future operating lease receivables
[2011: secured by cerfain of the Group's future operating
lease receivables). The banking facilities were utilised to the

extent of $1,221,016,000 (2011: $1,171,825,000).

As set out in note 14(a) to the financial statements, the
lessee made a request for its unilateral fermination of the
Llease Agreement since 1 July 2011, which the Group's
bank loans of $1,171,825,000 as at 31 December 2011
were secured by the future operating lease receivables
of the lease Agreement. According fo the terms of the
banking facilities, should there be any decrease in value
of the secured assets, the lending bank (the “lender”) may
request the Group to replace the security or the drawn
down facilities would become repayable af the lender's
sole discretion. As it was uncertain that the Lease Agreement
would confinue fo be executed, the outstanding bank loans
of $1,171,825,000 were classified as current liabilities at
31 December 2011.

On 30 July 2012, the Group received a letter from the
Lender fo confirm the acceptance of the Group's fixed assets
as additional security and maintain the banking facilities
with the original repayment schedule unchanged. As such,
the outstanding bank loans (other than $46,867,000 which
is repayable in 2013 according to repayment schedule] of
$1,174,149,000 were classified as non-current liabilities as
af 31 December 2012.

17 817
(d)

ME)
R=ZFE—=F+=—A=+—
B AEBZRTBRERE
& $£1,468,373,000 T ( = &
——4% :1,183,825,0007T) °
H #h1,455,353,000 7% (=&
— — 4 : 1,171,825,000 7t )
AR EFRETR _TE——4F
T A=t BZEEZEEA
1,325,542,0007t 2 B E BE -
URAEEE T ARKELTHER
WK IEERIR (= ——F : M
REEE T ARG LTS UK
BEKIR) - EBAZRITRE
EEA1,221,016,000T(=F
——% :1,171,825,0007T) °

L0 B 7S TR M FE 14(a) BTt » &
MABETEHEREZZ—F
A—BRKR RS hz  mAs
BER==—F+=-A=+—H
21,171,825,000C8R1TE %2
VAR & 1% B R 2R FE R IBIE &
TR - RIBFRITEENGER - &
R BEBERR - BIER
RIT(ERTT ) Al EkA L E
FMIEHG - kBRI 2
EZREEERIZER - AR
HEHER RS HENTT W
RZE—F+=ZA=+—H2
1,171,825,000c R EBIRITE

ROBRREBALE

RZFE——FtA=+H" XK
SEWRBE R T HE - ERE
ZAEBEEEEEER/BEINK
FREFRITEECREER
HARE - Bt - R=ZF——F
+=—A=+—H XEERTE
KOBBEFGTEEAR =T —=
F R FRA 46,867,000 7 Bk 41 )
1,174,149,000t 5 8 A IE R E)
afg o

SE-CFFR  ERREERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FA RS SRR B RE

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

17 BANK LOANS (continued)

(e)

The Group's unsecured banking facilities of $12,000,000
(2011: $12,000,000) are subject to the fulfilment of
covenants relating to the Group’s net worth (defined as
the net asset of the Group less intangible assets, non-
confrolling interests and dividend declared) as well as
minimum shareholding of the controlling shareholder of the
Company, as are commonly found in lending arrangements
with financial institutions. If the Group were to breach
the covenants, the drawn down facilities would become
payable on demand. At 31 December 2012, the Group
was in breach of the covenant relating fo the Group's net
worth and the bank loan drawn down of $5,400,000 is
repayable at the bank’s sole discrefion (2011: no breach
of covenants). In addition, the abovementioned banking
facilities, which utilised to the extent of $5,400,000
(2011: $7,800,000), contains clauses which give the
lender the right as its sole discrefion to demand immediate
repayment at anytime irrespective of whether the Group
has complied with the covenants and met the scheduled
repayment obligations. The balance is therefore classified as
current liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet as af 31
December 2012 and 2011. Up to date of these financial
statements, the bank did not demand immediate repayment

of the loan of $5,400,000.

18 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET

(a)

Current tax recoverable in the balance sheet represents:

17 SRITER(E)

(e)

AREE12,000,00070( = F——
& : 12,000,0007T ) 2 K 3§
RITEEXHEBRAAEEFE(TE
ERAEEFEERELEE
IR REERZEE) X
ARARHERIR 2 EFREZ
RAEFTHR - MZEHBREES
BB L BERLHRER -
WASKEER GRS - A|ER
Bz EEARERER - KT
——H+-A=+—H  A&EH
EERBEAEE 2 FEZR
# - AMIRITRE 2R 1B Z kAN
RHE R ATIRE 2 5,400,000 TR
TER(ZZE—F  BERZ
) e toh e FHiFEREERE
5,400,000t 2 SRITEE(ZZ
——%F : 7,800,00070) B & &
HETFERTREREE2ERBEER
BNEFIE RHRER - MiERASE
RETRFWRITERENE
HEME - Al - BEALHRZ
T——FR-F——F+=A
=t —HZEEEEAEBRES
BRBBE HEXNUBHRE
B0 ROVESRAKER
5,400,0007TERK °

18 BEERB/RIDZHAED

(a)

PRC Enterprise Income FERPBIBE
Tax recoverable FriS#i

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012

EERBERDPZABERHKE

15 :
The Group
A

2011

i

$'000

TIT

18,580 13,786




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

18 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 18 EEEBRPZMEH E)
(b) Deferred tax liabilities recognised: (b) EERELEBEARE
The movements of the Group's deferred tax liabilities during FRASERERIBEE 2
the year are as follows: BERAT

(c)

Depreciation allowances in excess
of the related depreciation

BHARTE
FERBE
2011
=%
$:000
Tt
Deferred tax arising from: ELERIERE :
At 1 January n—HA—H 7,236 7,420
Exchange adjustments bE W AR (3) 356
Credited to profit or loss (note 6(a)) FEARBER (MEE6(a) (573) (540)
At 31 December R+=-—B=+—H 6,660 7,236
Deferred tax assets not recognised: () KRERZEEREEE :
In accordance with the accounting policy sef out in nofe RIBEM T (n)PrE 2 & 5T R
1(n), the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in RN AE BE AR TARRERE
respect of the cumulative fax losses of approximately $360 R 7S A (R A e AR A S A1 A
million (2011: $254 million) as it is not probable that future IREBBER  AEBREHRR
taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised will FRIEE B3 OET(ZE——
be available in the relevant fax jurisdiction and enfity. The F o 254BT) BARBRENRIAE
fax losses of the Group's PRC subsidiaries will expire in 5 E o REEA P B A T
years after the relevant tax losses were incurred while tax BEEBTEEARBEREER
losses for the Group's subsidiaries in Hong Kong do not SFEAER - MBREFERITRIGIE
expire under the current fax legislation. Bl - REBEFEHNNE QAR

M EIRI R A -

SE-CFFR  ERREERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
BRI

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA 7T317R)

18

19

20

INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (confinued)

(d) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised:
At 31 December 2012, temporary differences relating
to the undistributed profits of subsidiaries amounted to
$155,941,000 (2011: $157,669,000). Deferred tax
liabilities of $7,797,000 (2011: $7,883,000) have not
been recognised in respect of the tax that would be payable
on the distribution of these retained profits as the Company
controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it has
been determined that it is probable that the profits will not
be distributed in the foreseeable future.

AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

The Group and the Company

The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest-free
and with no fixed terms of repayment.

The related parties have confirmed that they have no infention to
request repayment within twelve months from the balance sheet
date and accordingly, the balances are shown as non-current.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
PRC govemnment. The Group is required to contribute a certain
percentage of the salaries, bonuses and certain allowances of ifs
staff to the retirement scheme. The only obligation of the Group
with respect fo the retirement benefit scheme is to make the
required contribution under the scheme. The Group has no other
material obligation for the payment of pension benefits associated
with this scheme beyond the annual contributions described
above.

Q4 : HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012

18

19

20

EEBBRDPZAEHE)

d RERZEEBEEE :
RZE—ZF+ A =+—
B HBEBARZARDREFE
HEAZHBEEREEZEA A
155,941,0007c (= ZF——4 :
157,669,000 7t ) * &R & &
BN DR ERS BEF B
JENZRIBRERELCHRBARG
7797000 (=& — —F :
7,883,0007t) © RAEZARA A
EHIZENB AR ZREBUR -
WHERR AT e TR A] R A5 R 5
IR o

FEAS BRI 75 2 7RO

REERARF
FENRARE D < AR EER - RER
EEEEN

B EERARNEEEERNEER
BRASEF T —EAARNEE -
It REERBRTRRIERD

B ERINEF
AEEGETEHBARZEE AT
B FriR e BIR E IR KR HG
KB - ARBEAREBT 2%
B - FEAT M E TR Z R EE 2R
ZRRET IR - Bz RIKE M ET 8l
MmE > AREZHE—BEASREZET
SEPTR 2K - R LB FHR
Sh - REEBEZA BIERARESBHNTT
EEEA B RN KEE ©



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

20 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (confinued)

2]

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“the MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
scheme is a defined contribution retirement plan administered
by independent trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer
and its employees are each required to make contributions to the
plan at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject fo a cap
of monthly relevant income of $25,000 ($20,000 prior fo June
2012). Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 16 December
2002, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
"scheme”| for the purpose of enabling the Company fo recruit
and retain high-calibre employees and aftract resources that
are available to the Group and to provide the Company with
a means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and/or providing benefits fo such persons who
contribute or may bring benefit to the Group. The scheme remains

in force for a period of 10 years from adoption of such scheme
and expired on 15 December 2012.

No share option was granted to or exercised by any of the
Directors and senior management during the year ended
31 December 2012 (2011: Nil) and no share option was
outstanding under the scheme as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
Nil).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 December
2012, the Company adopted a new share option scheme |(the
"new scheme”). The scheme will remain in force for a period of
10 years from adoption of such scheme and will expire on 27

December 2022.

20 EERRERZ)

21

REBETTRREERBIGIER2E
8 - REHERGIEAES BRI
REBHMEAES S ([RESF
g - BB HRBUTRE
ANEE 2 REHRFRKGTE - RIBR
BEAtE BEREBASBRER
BRAKAZ S%RAF BV R - A
B RBEWRA25000T(ZE—=F
N AR A$20,0007T) B o[5S
EH RN EB TES

DREREEZRARS

BE—ZTT_F+ A+ HBEAZ
—IHLRRER AL ERMN—IEE
AetEst 8l ([5%aTEl)) - FULLARQF]
BUBRERERES R ZEE - B
HAEBMEBEZER @ RAKRAT]
RERERZSHASER ZRKA
TR Fzm 2z AIEL B - 588 - 3R
B - F1E KSR EAET o %A Elh
e B+ FER—Ea8 0 I
BER-_ZE——F+_A+HBEM-

BE—_Z——F+_A=+—HILHF
B UBRENESERRREEAEE
BT A& 2 BRE (=
T——F :B)RRZE—=F+=
A=+—BY&EERERRTEZ
T——%F ) o

BE-ZZE——F+=-A=+/\HBB
Z—IETERER - AQREMN—IE
TEEARAERTEI([F#h5TEl]) - ZaTEIHh
HE BB 2B AETE - WK
R-EBE-—F+—-_A-++HE®-
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BRI

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA 7T317R)

21 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS (continved) 21 LAREREEZRHBRB (&)
Under the new scheme, the board of directors of the Company RIBEFETE - ARARIZEFTZAWIG
may at their discrefion grant options to any eligible participant AEREER2EE(BERARENK
including any employee, director, consultant, agent, business RKARMEMMMBARIZEE - &EF -
affiliate, business partner, joint venture partner, strafegic partner B RIBA - ZRHBEKE - £
of the Company or any subsidiaries of the Company, or any B AECERMY  REBHNE
supplier or provider of goods or services fo the Company or Al AR & s AR FHE(AT M E A Al
any subsidiaries of the Company as may be determined by HEMERIRB o HEE (KES
the directors from time to time fo subscribe for the shares of the THRET))BLBERE  UREAQ
Company. AlZBtn o
No share option was granted by the Company under the new BERMFTETEILAK + ANA T EBRIE
scheme since its date of adoption. et a8 LB AR E -
22 SHARE CAPITAL 22 BA
The Company
AT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
HERHE e85
‘000 $'000
TR Tt
Ordinary shares of $0.10 each: SREEO0.10T 2 EBER
Authorised: JETE
At 31 December 2011 and 2012 RZBE——FR_FT——F
+=A=+—H” 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: EZTRHE -
At 31 December 2011 and 2012 R-TE——FR_T——F
+=—A=+—H 3,732,638 373,264

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled fo one vote per share
at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally
with regard to the Company's residual assets.

Q6 : HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

23 RESERVES

(a)

Movements in components of equity

23

The reconciliation between the opening and closing

balances of each component of the Group's consolidated

equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity. Defails of the changes in the Company’s individual

components of equity between the beginning and the end

of the year are set out below.

(N
() REZARID 2B
AEBGAEESAKE D HY)

SR AN R R A R
B8 o AR EREEANE

DIAEERIEIRE

IBESIEAT -

L=y =
ZE)EF

The Company b /N
Share-based
Share Translation ~ compensation ~ Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
R EE Eifife ROFHEE iR &t
$'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $000
T T T T T
Balance at 1 January 2011 R=Z——%&
-B-AZ&& 710,477 (591) 10,419 (39,618 680,687
Changes in equity for 2011:  —B——FEHEH :
loss and fotal comprehensive ~ ERBERZERA
income for the year 5 - 591 - (500,012) (499 421)
Equity setfed sharebased NEREEZRHR S
fransactions - - (10,419) 10,419 -
Balance ot 31 December 2011 R=%——%
and 1 January 2012 t=B=+-R
—--%-A-H
&8 710,477 - - (529,211) 181,266
Changes in equify for 2012:  —B-—ERHEH
loss and fofal comprehensive ~ FRBERZERA
income for the year @ - - - (4,667) (4,667)
Balance ot 31 December 2012 A=—Z-—%
t=A=1-H
&8 710,477 - - (533,878) 176,599

SE-CFFR  ERREAERAT
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23 RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Movements in components of equity (continued)

The Company's reserves available for distribution fo its
shareholders comprise share premium and accumulated
losses which in aggregate amounted to approximately $177
million as at 31 December 2012 (2011: $181 million).
Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands,
the share premium of the Company is available for paying
distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the
provisions of its memorandum and articles of association
and provided that immediately following the payment of
distribution or dividends, the Company is able fo pay its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
In accordance with the Company's arficles of association,
distributions shall be payable out of the profits or other
reserves, including the share premium account, of the
Company.

Nature and purpose of reserves

(i) Share premium
The application of the share premium account is
governed by the Companies Law (Revised) of the
Cayman Islands.

(i) Special reserve
The special reserve arose from the reverse acquisition
in December 2004.

(ili) Translation reserve
The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of operations outside Hong Kong. The
reserve is dealf with in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in note 1(r).

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012
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Wt (&)

(a)

(b)

AR D 228 (&)

ARRAIHIRTIRR 2 EBERE
B gERRFAER  R2F
—ZHE+ZA=+—HEHHY
1.778T(ZF——%F : 1.811F
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

23 RESERVES (continued)
(b) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(iv) Statutory reserve

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for
foreign investment enterprises, a portion of the profits
of the Group's subsidiaries operating in the PRC
is required to transfer to the statutory reserve. The
amounfs of profits transferred tfo the stafutory reserve
are determined by the board of directors of the
subsidiaries according to the articles of association.
The reserve is restricted as to use and is not available

for distribution.

(v) Share-based compensation reserve

Share-based compensation reserve comprises the
portion of the grant date fair value of unexercised
share options granted to employees of the Company
that has been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payments

in note 1(m)](ii).

() Capital management

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optional capital structure to reduce the cost of

capifal.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its
capital structure on the basis of a net debto-capifal ratio.
For this purpose the Group defines net debt as total debt
[which includes interest-bearing loans and borrowings),
less cash and cash equivalents. Capital is calculated as

shareholders’ funds plus net debt or minus nef cash.

23 f@E#E)

(b)

(c)

EETERRAR(E)

(iv) SEERE
REBRINERELRD
MEARER  AKER
B & B H B B A RO 3D
7 B 72 8 B E X E
e BREEERBN R
NEBBHMBRARNES
EREERAMAUEE -
BREZIRSETFH
tEDIK

(v) BROFHMEE
B tn % B 8 1 B 1R AR R 5L
BRE T (m) (i) ATI B0 & 5T IR
RN TARAIES
M ARIT 6 2 BB B HE B0 28
REAZAARE -

BAEE

AEE 2 ERNBFEREEBRAIA
REAEE 2 15ELE R
PAGE HBEFF R R A R IR (L B 3R %
mE A AERE A TR - AR
R REZEARBAREERK
N o

BITRIEN— B - AEEGIAF
B EWAA L R AR Y
RS o Bhitt - AEEIRE A E
(BfEHEERRER)RESR
BEEEERHETIAME  BA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PR R

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

23 RESERVES (continued)
() Capital management (continved)
During 2012, the Group's sirategy, which was unchanged
from 2011, was to maintain the net debtto-adjusted capital
ratio at an appropriate level. In order to maintain or adjust
the rafio, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares, retumn capital to
shareholders, raise new debt financing or sell assets to
reduce debi.

The net debt-to-capital ratio (as defined above| was
0.73 and 0.67 as at 31 December 2012 and 2011

respectively.

Except for the banking facilities which require the fulfillment
of covenants relating to certain of the Group’s financial
ratios as disclosed in note 17 to the financial statements,
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject
fo externally imposed capital requirements.

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks
arises in the normal course of the Group's business. The Group's
exposure fo these risks and the financial risk management policies
and practices used by the Group to manage these risks are
described below.

(@) Credit risk
The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposures
to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

100 : HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PSRRI RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (confinued)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit
over a certain amount. These evaluations focus on the
cusfomer’s past history of making payments when due and
current ability to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the
economic environment in which the customer operates.
Trade receivables are due within 30 days from the date of
billing. Debtors with balances that are more than 1 month
past due are requested to settle all outstanding balances
before any further credit is granted. Normally, the Group
does not obtain collateral from customers.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer rather than
the indusiry and country in which customers operafe and
therefore significant concentration of credit risk primarily
arise when the Group has significant exposure to individual
customers. At the balance sheet date, the Group has a
certain concentration of credit risk as 17% (201 1: 32%)
of the total trade and other receivables was due from the
Group's five largest cusfomers.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group's
exposure fo credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are sef out in note 14.

In respect of cash and cash equivalents, the Group's limits
its exposure fo credit risk by placing deposits with financial
institutions that meet the established credit rating or other
criteria. Given these high credit rafings, management does
not expect any counterparty to fail fo meet its obligations.

24 BBEBERRAAMEE)

(a)

FERRE)
SEHREMERFIANE - &
RAAERBEETEESREL
BRI ETENMEER M Ut
FrHAH B R BERHERD
8k R IR HERRE ) - AL EE
PO ERER R R FEE T
EEERFRENELR - B5HE
Wk R i 3 H AR B E A AR AT 30
BAZIE - EHANAB—E
A L2 &8k RIZRZBUBER
RERE I BEREE - A%
B—RTerEPWEER® -

AEBEfEEZEERR T2
XEEFZERNFEMEE - &
FREMEZITERBERZES
R EEERR - HEFEE
“Ed  REEH - AEENT
REFHE S REMBERHRIER
17%(ZF——%F : 32%) Bk
X-ERENEEERAR

HitEAKEEYHE S L
M RBEL EERR 281t
WEESINEE4 -

HREMREFERR  AKE
BEBERERRTERERE
AFAR SR ELA IR 2 SRR - (R
HIEMAR ZEERR - BINME
i MEBEEMTER
ERRZHFEEAFERT -

TE-CFFR - ERREAERAT

101



102

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
BRI

[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA 7T317R)

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (confinued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has a certain
concentration of credit risk as 66% (201 1: 22%) of total
cash and cash equivalents were deposited with a financial
institution in the PRC.

Apart from guarantees issued by the Company in respect of
banking facilities granted o its subsidiaries as disclosed in
note 28, the Group does not provide any other guarantees
which would expose the Group or the Company fo credit

risk.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible
for their own cash management, including the short term
investment of cash surpluses and the raising of loans to
cover expected cash demands, subject to approval by the
parent Company's board when the borrowings exceed
cerfain predefermined levels of authority. The Company's
policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

The following table details the remaining contractual
maturities af the balance sheet date of the Group's and the
Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities, which are
based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using confractual rates or, if
floating, based on rates current at the balance sheet date]
and the earliest date the Group and the Company can be
required fo pay:

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012
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P B IR AR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued) 24 EAFSEBSEER A RE(E)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) b) B&REBMERB(E)
For bank loan subject to repayment on demand clauses SRBIRRIT R R RER BT E M E
which can be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the SRIEREBHSEITERMmE @ 48
analysis shows the cash outflow based on the contractual RSB RERE 5 T8 a2
repayment schedule and, separately, the impact to the HEMIESRY  WEBLTRE
timing of the cash outflows if the lender was to invoke its RN 1755 EC T B AR A o ) 4B {2k
unconditional right to call the loan with immediate effect. BEETNERRELEZES T

HEVEE

The Group KEE
2012 2011
-%-cF F—F
Contractual undiscounted cash ouiflow Confiactual undiscounfed cash outfow
SORERALH AORERRLH
Within ~ More than  More than (W Wihin+ Moretion  More fhon Cartying
Tyear 1yearbut 2 years but I Tyear  Tyeorbu 2yeors but amourt
oron  within  within  More than at31 oron witin - wihin - More than a3l
demond  2years  Syears  Syears VN demond Qs  Syeas  Syears Total  December
Rt=A =R
-fhg  BR-F  BERE ST-F [ ke =t-H
REAE EBRERN  EREA  BBIEF Ll REAE  EMER ERER B8R At EKEE
§000 §000 §000 §000 §000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
T T T T T Fr T S T T S T
Bank loans RAER 131940 75950 403,615 1,239,500 1,851,005 1226416 1,174,352 2,483 3,041 - 1,179,876 1,179,625
Other payables and accruals — EA0FERZERAHE
2R 66,671 - - - 66671 66671 76,004 = = - 76004 76,004
Amounts due fo reloed parfies  FEFTEEE 72 28 - 18663 - - 186636 186,636 - 198,990 - - 198,990 198,990
198611 262,586 403,615 1,239,500 2104312 1479723 125035 201473 3,041 - 1454870 1454619
Adusiment fo disclose cosh ~ BEERAZRIZZ
flows on bark loans based on - ESi{ES R TER
lender's right o RegE AR
demand payment - - - - - - 573 2483 (3,041) - [251) -
198611 262,586 403,615 1,239,500 2104312 1479723 1295629 198990 = - 1454619 1454619
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued) 24 BiiEEREER A RE(E)
(b) Liquidity risk (confinued) b) ELHEBUERE(E)
The Company AT
2012 2011
-g-f T-F
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow Contractual undiscounted cash oufflow
RORBRRERY ROARRRER
Within -~ More than Carrying Within ~ More than Canying
lyear 1 yearbut amount Tyear 1 yeorbut amount
oron within at31 oron within at 31
demand 2 years December demand 2 years Totol  December
M+=A ®’+=A
—Frg  BB-F S+-0 A O3 =98
REAK  ERER I NEAE ERER A REE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $/000 $'000 $'000
r r T T T S T
Other payables and accruls HiENTERHRER 2,102 - 2,102 2,102 1,069 - 1,069 1,069
Amount due o a related party  FE( BB 2 5B - 30,000 30,000 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 30,000
2,102 30,000 32,102 32,102 1,069 30,000 31,069 31,069
Financil guarantees issued: BELZERER:
~ Maximum amount of quaranteed —1&{R 2 Sk a (F+£28)
note 28) 5,400 - 5,400 - 7,800 = 7,800 =
(c) Interest rate risk (€ FI=Epx

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from bank
borrowings. The Group's bank borrowings at 31 December
2012 were issued af variable rafes and fixed rates and
therefore expose the Group fo cash flow inferest rate risk.
The Group's and the Company's interest rafe profile as
monitored by management is set out in (i) below.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued) 24 EAFSEBSEER A RE(E)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued) () F=EMRRE)
(i) Interest rate profile i) F=HR
The Group The Company
s3] KAF

2012 2011 2012 2011
2-cf 2-F 2-Cf E-F
Effective Eflctive Effective Fflective
interest rate inferest rofe AT inferest rafe Amount  [ETIEESROTS Amount
LY : i £ Y i Uik x|
$1000 §000 $1000
T i T

Netfixed rate E5(kE)/
(borrowings|/deposits: 75t :

Time deposls TdER 2.85% 30,834 0.45%-0.60% 14,166 - - 0.45% 5,023
Bonk loans FAER 7.05% 370,00) 5.40% (616,750) - - - -
(339,171) 602,584) - 5023

Netvarioblerate 28 (#£8&)/
(borrowings)/deposits:  #%4 :

Cosh ot bank EHEN 0.01%-1.31% 2737 001%-131% 4115 0.01% 2 0.01% 4974
Bank loans RITER 2.90%-7.05% (856,411) 1.84%-6.39% (562,879 - - = =
(813,674) (508,760) k) 4974

Totol net (borowings)/ (&) /%5
deposis FRAR (1,152,845) (1117,344) Ky 9997
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[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (contfinued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

i)

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2012, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the Group's loss for the year and
accumulated losses by approximately $8,137,000
(2011: $5,088,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rafes had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for all non-derivative
financial instruments in existence af that date. The
100 basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in inferest rates over the period unfil the next
annual balance sheet date. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2011,

(d) Currency risk

(i)

Foreign currency transactions

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through billings of storage, transshipment, warehousing
and port income that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the operations to
which they relate. The currency giving rise fo this risk
are primarily United States dollars ("USD").

As the Hong Kong dollars ["HKD") is pegged to the
USD, the Group considers the risk of movements in
exchange rates between the HKD and the USD to
be insignificant. As such, no sensitivity analysis is
presented.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES (continued)

Currency risk (confinued)

(d)

(€)

(i)

(i)

Recognised assets and liabilities

In respect of trade receivables and deposits held in
currencies other than the functional currency of the
operations o which they relate, the Group ensures that
the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level, by
buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rafes where
necessary to address shortterm imbalances.

All the Group's borrowings are denominated in the
functional currency of the entity taking out the loan.
Given this, management does not expect that there
will be any significant currency risk associated with the
Croup's borrowings.

Exposure to currency risk

The following fable defails the Group's exposure at
the balance sheet date to currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a
currency other than the functional currency of the entity
fo which they relate. For presentation purposes, the
amounts of the exposures are expressed in HKD.

United States Dollars e

24 BBEBERRAAMEE)

(d)

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Overall exposure to currency risk

Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially

different from their fair values as at 31 December 2012

and 2011, except for the amounts due to related parties

which are unsecured, inferestfree and with no fixed terms

of repayment. Given these terms, it is not meaningful fo

disclose their fair values.
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[Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (LA TT317R)

25 OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings, which fall
due as follows:

25 KEHETH

KEBEREBEA

REE R - NEBRE AT B
2 REBFRERERXM
ZARRKEESEEZFEB I
T

(a)

Within one year —FA
After one year but within five years —FREAFA
After five years &

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises and director’s quarter. leases
are negofiated for an average term of 2 to 10 years with
fixed rentals. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

The Group as lessor
The Group leases out certain dock and storage facilities
under operating leases.

Rental and storage income earned during the year was
1: $140 million). The
leases are negotiated for a lease term of 1 to 15 years
(2011: 1 to 15 years). None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.

approximately $199 million (201
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ&7EH1I7R )

25

26

27

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

(b) The Group as lessor (continued)
The Group's fotal future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are receivables as follows:

25 KeHERHEE)
b) FAEEERHBEAE)
AEBERBENAIHE QEHE
RN 2 R B S AR T -

Within one year —FR
After one year but within five years —FRERFA
After five years RFI&

As set out in note 14(a) to the financial statements,
the Lessee requested to unilaterally terminate the Llease
agreement. As a result, the above analysis does not include
the relevant operating lease receivables of the lease
agreement.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2012, the Group had capital expenditure
contracted for but not provided in the financial statements in
respect of terminal development and acquisition of port and
storage facilities amounted to $21 million (2011: $20 million).

At 31 December 2012, the Group had capital expenditure not
contracted for but approved by the board and not provided
in the financial statements in respect of terminal development
and acquisition of port and storage facilities amounted to

approximately $145 million (2011: $145 million).

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition fo the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group entered info the following
material related party transactions:

The Group
rEH

2011
—T——F
$'000
T
97,048 83,520
86,964 145,174
25,141 28,030
209,153 256,724

ABABTHEREEHEE R - &
BN BRRM T 4(a) - Bt - £
AW AR AZEE W2 A H R
LHEEUGR -
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27

28

29

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel represents amounts
paid to the Company’s directors as disclosed in nofe 7.

None of the above related party transactions falls under the
definition of connected transaction or continuing connected
fransaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Financial guarantees issued

As at the balance sheet date, the Company has issued
guarantees fo banks in respect of banking facilities granted
fo its subsidiaries. The directors do not consider it probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under any of
the guarantees. The maximum liability of the Company at the
balance sheet date under the guarantee is the amount of the
facilities drawn down by the subsidiaries that are covered by the

guarantees of $5,400,000 (2011: $7,800,000).

The Company has not recognised any deferred income in respect
of the guarantees as its fair value cannot be reliably measured
using observable market data and ifs transaction price was $Nil
(2011: $NIl].

IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate
parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Vand
Petro-Chemicals [BVI) Company Limited, which is incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. This entity does not produce financial
statements available for public use.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (JAZ& L7

)

30 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS

AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Up fo the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments and five new standards
which are not vyet effective for the year ended 31 December
2012 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These include the following which may be relevant o

the Group.

30

EEMERBE-ZT—Z-F+=
B=t+—HBLEFEERERZE
A MR EBAIRZBEAIREERZ
-2

HEAMBRERTIEZER - A
MAgBEEMZIBEI R AEBEHE]
R BREE_ZT——F+=A4
=+ RUEFERRER ?Tﬂiﬁé%
MR AIEwEK - ZEBF] - 2BR

?FﬁuT+H‘JETEL/{TTﬁEEEEZIK’$ EIpEle
ZW/\ o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

AT BHES 2 &%
ZEFTHIRERK
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of (EBEERNE 1B AN » [BI75#H 1 July 2012
financial statements — Presentation of KREH |- Z5EMEE M zmIEE ——F+H—H
items of other comprehensive income
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial (EBBEREZERNE 1058 1 January 2013
statements = ﬁjffﬁff%j —=F—H—AH
HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements CEBIEREERDFE 155 - 1 January 2013
[EEZHE —F—=%—H—H
HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in (EBBREREYERNE 1255 1 January 2013
other entities f,ﬁ\f@,‘gf@fﬂ_z%%] —ET—=%—H—H
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement CEBMBEMERERDE 1357 - 1 January 2013
[AAEEE —E—=F—H—H
HKAS 27, Separate financial statements (CBEEBGFTERDE 275 1 January 2013
(2011) [ BT HHEZ N —FE——F) —ET—=%—H—H
HKAS 28, Investments in associates and (FEeAER|YE 285 - 1 January 2013
joint ventures [RBEERFIREETRRZKE] —E—=%—H—H
Revised HKAS 19, Employee benefits CERGFERDE 1998 (KIE5T) - 1 January 2013
[ESE#EH) —E—=%—H—H
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs (BB BT ER D FETNFE 1 January 2013
20092011 Cycle :Z——iﬂ?}ﬂ@?@tﬁﬁﬁ?}g —F—=%—H—H
Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial (BB BEMELRDE7FISETA - 1 January 2013
instruments: Disclosures — Disclosures — [ TA  #E|-FHE-—Higed —ZT—=F—H—H
Offsetting financial assets and financial BERZHEE
liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial CEBLETERDEI2FSEIA - 1 January 2014
instruments: Presentation — Offsetfing (2@ TA : 25| -BiEeHmEERrR —ZT—NF—A—H
financial assets and financial liabilities THEE
HKFRS @, Financial instruments (CEBUBREERDFEOS:  [2H T A/ 1 January 2015
—ET—RF—H—H

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments and new standards is expected to
be in the period of initial application but is not yet in a position fo
state whether those amendment and new standards would have
a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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112

Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=1t—HLEE

2008 2009 2010 2011
—EENE —TTHhE —T-TE —T——F
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt T T T
RESULTS E
Turnover EEE 165,166 158,944 159,615 144,884 204,019
Profit/(loss) before taxation B ALEAN, (1) 72,490 67,038 63,545  (143,253)  (124,608)
Income fax Fris®t (8,972 (19,085) (20,738) 182 573
Profit/(loss) attributable to NG
equity shareholders w L (B18)
of the Company 56,395 41,746 37,020  (133,930) (116,713)
Profit/(loss) attributable to non- JEFE R REZS FE(S
controlling inferests swA (EiE) 7,123 6,207 5,787 (2,1471) (7,322)
Profit/(loss) for the year FRiEH (ER) 63,518 47,953 42,807  (143,071)  (124,035)
At 31 December
W+=BA=+—H
2008 2009 2010 2011
—ETNE —TTHhE —T-TE —T——F
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt T T T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE
Total assets BERT 1,097,930 1,647,571 1,899,914 2,009,661 1,907,379
Total liabilities B8R 559274 1,056,466 1,243,406 1,464,727 1,486,866
Non-controlling interesfs FEFE R i 40,291 46,567 54,117 47 449 40,096
Total equity affributable fo PIN/NGT S
equity shareholders of the B
Company 498,365 544 538 602,391 497 485 380,417

HANS ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED : Annual Report 2012
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